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CATERING TO FUELING NEEDS

Esfabimbed in 15968, tha objactive of Bumhams LPG (Pakistan| Limited
I= 1o engoge &fficisntly, responsibly snd profitably In tha LPG and
aillad business. We ssel A high standerd of parlormancs, malniaining
a strong long-lerm and growing poskion In the competitive
avironment. The driiving fonce bahind Burshane LPG (Pekistan)
Limited is & dedicated workiorce mede up ol axparienced
professionals @ Hs continiious efforts In malntalining high
elematands of echnical resocurces and ssfely siandands.
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Vision

To Be The Top Performer of firsl Cholce

prolitabing and vikie growin for our sharsnoidors
thronagh Sirong Friancial loundation and baand kyal
cugtormrs. We shall stk to provicr bolier Chowees 1o
QUrOoMMUNTEES Tor impooving oy of Thir e
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SO L UTITON

it's Cleanar, Greener and Cheaper,
mmhwhwmm

ihve bost ervironmanal record
comparad with petro! snd disaal.



- Driving a0 LFG wehicie is aafe, esay and best of all, much

theaper modot. Engines
fimn deiving a petrol or diesel

manning on LPG produce lese harmiful armissions
cormpared ks petrol te dissol, whilnt making signiicant
BEYINGS at INe pUmps.
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Direcior (NIT Nomines)

Auditors
A F Farguson & Co. Chanered Accountants

BaadatYar Khan & Co

Tex Advisors

KFMG Tazesr Hadl & Co. Charened Accouniants
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T o+ 52 21 A56SE358, 353088704 T3
ot : + 52 2 35HT B350

WhRR DUTENE. Smm
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First Burshane Board Meeting

Karachi-December, 1966
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300% Burshane B u A

Karachi-May 27, 2014

Left to Right:

Mr. Saifee Zakinddin
(Director / OO/ Compeay Secretary)
Mr. Asad Alnm Khan
(Chief Executive & Diector)
Mr. Shahrisr ¥ Sethna
(Chutinmen)

Ms. Hamdia Fatin Niad
(Director)

M. Sheikh Asim Rafiq
(Director)
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. CO

in Both Urban end rural sreas, LG s being
widaky used g8 an alipmathvs sourcs of
katural Ges or whene thera |8 no Bocass 1o
cantral gas pipaline, ln domestic segman
LPG s used mainhy for cooking and haating
purposss for economic eapons, Comaan ence
over raditiona! fusla as weli B8 to ensure and
exfoguard Haalth, Salety, Sscurlty and
Ervvironmant (HESE)
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& S AFE DOMESTIC U 3EH

Blurshana LPG (Pakistan] Limited & &mbng [ha poneas i LPG
makating and cistrbulion in Pakistan, Cofmpeny inoomonsted in
VoS and conslstentfy devakooed and estabished e counirywids
difasibulion network wiech is prmarity focused O caler e noeds
af domestic ysons and delvar ol best senfcesd W thom

Biushana LPGE hias a'very Clear eategy o offes and dalver
differentiaied Cusiome: Yaiue Proposiione in vanous sagments ol
markel, Ioincrease customarn salisfacion end relnin s poslicn as
tha pramhem |G biand avelabls m meko.

Comaparry b5 commithed on aftrecsng mone custiomens and
ankgncing 1he brand by proniding prodLcts and SBnioes D
cregle custormer kyally ard mencs! share o & suslaatiye Dass
Consisbent iocus on our VT acmas the entire valua chan kas
disinguished ol brand among compaion in nduetry. et coma
vaksea of hohegty, imegriny and respact e peddle aro at dhe hoart
il e wiRy W Maniage our Businass
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Chairman’s Review

it gives me pleasure to share the
results and financial statements of
the Company for the year ended June
30, 2014,

During the year the Company sold

27,590 MT as compared to 23,443 MT
last year. This shows a volume growth
of 17.7%. However, due to lower than
last year prices the turnover has
increased from Rs 2.729 billion to Rs
2,899 billion, depicling an increase of
6.2%.

Armouch e sales ncreased sunsianiElly, N8 gross Megns
ErriEnEd Unier pressare dus o the fact el neluisl oas was
pvaiabis ko tho Incugingl sector ciring winler passon which leg
oy iowvar germanl Increste iramionss, and subetantialy o
Mangins at | ume when histoncally LPG companes make mone
marging. Tha Gross margms droppad tnom RS 2001 meion o
2013 o Bs 1078 milsen in 2074 showansg i negetre impes of
26 143, This bed) 10 ower profl- Deloes bl oF R 45 5 milion rs
sormpaned 1o Bs 90U mikon in 2003

W dea comeited bo Gl with B devalooamants that tahe
piaca and (hansiore n EHrcipe decision hes been tekan D gan
Ausonss etEtion business S which a wholly owned subssdiary
nas ean eatablsiad wiich shal manags the res Busingss
verTiung of Audones

We have once agen exceled i ouf perfomanca of Healin,
Salisty, Seourty and Erdronmiotd (HESE), Wi nd Loet Time
Injury and Fataily, The manscement 5 continualy looking foe
Wiy 10 redUCE this ervironmental impact o kS operalions,
pROUCTS AND SERICeS

Wi Dt B B et CRaiOniten oty Bossi il wea
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AL Oy our Buseness Prnciples. Burghans nas iy
grice=coad reym H'\Eiﬂ':ﬁl:qlﬂmﬂ‘! U‘E-Emn:ﬂ"ﬂj o 1 =
norfir ey ol i ncuieabs theos princpien amongel cur
Shikcpheirsieg

i 3w contendt o Business growih | wookd B o assure you thal
B dnacirment of your cormpany & fully ewire of its obligations
Irsavurilh 1ie Stakahyiciers arcl i detecmnad D denair longLanm
COCDOEE Plares (o increans the vz o the Dlssness, W ans
kewing wrice all poesibls Gohors 10 incmisae e marka sham s
e @ Sdeguats i o Captel emeoynd of Bursharaam g
profilabie mennen Serdom e an conhicent Bl weopdl shay
EANGRg per iommEnce 1 e Sormeg peniods.

Frnaily, | woltd e m thank the elefl, cisinbulons and cuskomedss
o v Confiucus SLUDEO N ensiring susEmabie oo of the
company end for making Burshane thew brand of frel chocg.

Faaraein
D Siiaemingr 27, 2014

Ly, Shahrlar D Ssthna
CRamEAn



Dighribiton & HEEE '

mmhmﬁu_mhs



ENVIRONMENT FRIENDLY LPG

LPG m truly & moder
erwironmentaily fiendly product.
LPG im the nosmnl abbreviation
used o ceacribe Liguefsd
Potrobum Gas', which in itssdf
usad i deacrbe those
tydrocartons eximling as vapors
uncher amibéent conditions of
temperature and presaure.
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LPG ma coan - mmmmmmmwmwmum fi has soac Uiy
e Wi ponmoni (gata vehislo fuol) i podloct BIWnment BemEtve - ad i cheapar fHan gRoCitE.
lm&hﬁnammmmmw&iﬁ;mmﬂumm

LG s e fiel o ths St Agsan] froeri bt g eeviroranstedaly Irieewcty, I Pakistar Il can significaniy
mnh-mﬂ'-mvbﬂupuum Al can as0 assiEt in reduting oo-oneataton in Ceme
whais wood is ubed a8 Bource i enargy, Wis making the ominment pofulion fine snd healitise
Dei-loresstion isadts 10 serous aivranmential damage i Betits Me scalocl balarcs culising
aineion end enasides in hess areas. Thus Thare 198 nocd T inomase the svailablily, as wel s3usage
o LS. & 1t CAN 1 sori- edant esvercormes this de-horessiion protiem of the odunay

Biaretane L PG [Palietan) bned & acivery piaping it ria by promohng e saterion snimnmesits and
tormabmir girsdeta of LPG

Aowisl Rapert 2014 | 17



Director’s Report ' ' I '
Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited

The Directors of Burshane LPG
(Pakistan) Limited (the Company)
are pleased to present their Annual
Report together with audited
financial statements for the year
ended June 30, 2014.

18 | Eurshana LPG (Paidstan) Limind




Summarized financial results

(Rupees in milkons}
e Fepmtog-—-

Jusnet 30, 20414 Jurr 30, 2013
Profit and bosa scooum
Pt bl o £5 A af 125
Tas@ton (i73e2) {32,787
Profit afier tmontkoen 28,782 57338
Balmned ghest
Mon-corment asants 348, T34 3EFO0
Cyment aeeats 478214 303, A8
Nor-GiETar Jakities B 2 jat |
Curent kabies | 154676 | 180z |

A28 402 384063

Mol ams=tr of the Company 40 543 3596 441
Although turnover for the year increased il
by Rs 170.199 million over last year, the *® &
gross margin reduced by Rs 52.30 million
as compared to previous year due to - —

extremely low margins during winter
season. Since the Government had

decided to continue supply of naturalgas @ ®
to the industries during winter, this

resulted in reduced demand, glut of LPG

and lower prices.

Asminaraleee s Seling Expensas moeated by Hes 764
ITHIC RS DEEnAOLI aar

Earmingn por ghie |EFS) docrdaanod lrom Fe 253/ per
orckrnny ohang o Fa, 155 pod ordinaey nhang

Al thetr masabing Hald on 22th Septomber 2074, the Boord
ol Dilmetions of tha Connpany have propeded i dividand o
iy s Enched Juney 30, 2014 ol Fe. 1.8 por shara | 18%),
Thiz appeowal of tha mombens lor e deeaciand vil be
st Gt this Al Carr Meeding 1o B8 hild on 2145
Ot 2014

Extra Ordlnary (B
mihie Fodrd Mastng baich o 37 My 2014, The

Ceecion ceoded o Menge Buesnans LR Paksasns L
wiith HLAME Tradlng (M) Lid. Under iha Scheme ol Mesgar,
e surving oty shall be Burehaend LPG Paldatan Lid
snd HAKE Tradeg [P Lid ghall Be mangad nkd
Burghanag LPG Pakigtan Lid Dy Couwn Order ko which a
errninl Potificd has Deen fied, An Exirg Qrdinany Senorsl
Meatng of tha Sharchoidors.of $e Compamy was held on
3rd Segternha 2004 w0 the Manger mesiution wask
aciooded unarsrmodidy, O the s diste & meing of M
Secured Credioes of B Company wies slsg heid and
consent was Sblamod frem hem i menge the Company
sk HAKS Trading (P Lid.
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‘courses, toolbox
meetings and circulation
of easy to understand
HSSE guidelines. We:

J. |
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Corporate Social Responsibility

The Government, the
public representatives
and the communities
expect the corporate
sector to play its role for
social, economic and
environmental
upliftment of the society
in which it operates.
Burshane LG (Pakiemn) Linded
recogriees ihal &5 busnass vakses ang
CDETRNCTE mmus] B miagrated 10 rreet e
expeciatipns of s stekeholoers 6t jarge.
¥t waerd o peoenole as meny opperiuniies
iof sstsnabls gewelopment a= possibis,

Compliance: & wather foce! thal can be
marked a8 e fmdation of iesponsible

o= =

AR forme fha cove of any organizaticr
arccrd wiich e policies and sinucturg of
any orgarieadien ravobe. TSR dolves
arcedd i (el Senhly tha
onpaniatonal e, ldestdty orobiivs
and enhance he maga of tha crganization

T Cormedne ranies i pocal
rovspanaiE iy and anolire that na
dperimintion praunile =1 I daig 1o imte,
religion, or oo Burshane LPG

[ Precatan) Limitocl Presices An irisonmient
[l ki oy Wit
RO T Compam DoRshicieds
MEpenibiny 45 & siraligic,
FTEAEMMET AN Atsigriment ano Dinci
et esnas, Brnionmant and clienshin
ERC TS T ERED o) 1LY COOHET [ARsaas
EIGEAE AN It e 10 the
Ciampienyf arvd aisd 1or e sasanoidors.

T Coangamsy fusines s 00|
sy isair s ciiabin Clllaoin 1n
[eerrres-Of shesii riwcical andd e cahonssl
POSjLEETNNTS &na v o cater 10 1h
P s o the sy,
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Corporate Governance:

The Board is committed to maintain high standards of
Corporate Governance. The Board is pleased to give the
following specific statements to comply with the
requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance:

= The inarcial alatements, prapaned by the managmen *  Thesysien of intamal gonlro? 5B sound n designand

of the Cormpary, presant s state of allers Sy, the
msufe ol mwm.mmhmﬂvw cash
s

Prioper books of acoount of The Corpary have been

Approorials aotounting podices hawes bean Consistantly
apgied n prparation of e inaccial skatsrents
emcapd hor shangoes nesulling on infal apgication of
gl aimendimeiie o et pralalions O eeeing
remsoraliy and phatent Lagment

iffeatonal Azcounting Standards ang Tetewrarireal
Fingnaiai Roportng Standands, @ appiichlia in

hes ey alfecibhity imparnened sha moniorad

Thees are no sgnficant doubes Lpon Hhe company's
abity ko Conlinue 88.8 going concanm,

Thereare ro mzlenal depariures fnaa She o=t
praclioes ol cofponio owamance. a5 dataled i he
Bt :

iy tperating and finarcial dala in semmsdoed fonmiis
A

B0 traciat in he shares of Burshar | PG (Padistan)
Liritect wese camsd out by fre Deactom, CRD, CROE
Camory Sasreliry ond iher soobes antd o
chakdnan,

Poscginn, havs Baan ialowed In pronaration of fnancial
siodomans- g0 ory dopartue B P e Bdon

acacabey disciosed and dxplaitod
Vaive of investments:
Voo of Ivesments of Pension) Gratuity and Provident Funds o the basis of the respective istest fnancial sialemens s a8
folows
Fa Nk

e A, 2004 Jume 30, AE

fLin-Auocfted)
Person Fuid Be 8 08,225
Gty Fung B350 15854
Providiart Fund AhA0 55 844
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Board Meetings:

The number of Board and Committees’ meetings held
during the year and attendance by each Director is
disclosed on page no. 84.

Board of Directors:

During the year Ms. Khurshid Bhaimia resigned with effect
from September 20, 2013.The Board places on record its
appreciation and gratitude for the valuable services to the
Company by the outgoing Director. The Directors as on
June 30, 2014 were Mr. Asad Alam Khan, Mr. Shahriar D
Sethna, Ms Hamdia Fatin Niazi, Mr Darayus T Sethna, Mr
Tassaduq Hussein Niazi, Mr. Sheikh Asim Rafig and Mr
Saifee Zakiuddin.

Pattarn of Shamholding:

The patiem of sharehaichng a5 of June 30, 7074 a8 reuires undar seclion 236 of the Tomoanies Ondnanoe 1954 S gheimon
cage ro. BB

Auditors.

The slecitons A F Fergusond Go. rebre ang being eligivle ofer themsehves 0 re-epponiment. Audil commles has
recayrended e appamnirment of resing Budiom

Hares
Sapivaninpr 22 2074

O bahEl! of e Board

Mir. Agpd Alpm Khan
Diracton &0 Oheil B ihm O ey



Statement of General Business Principles

The objective of the Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited is to
engage efficiently, responsibly and profitably in the LPG and
allied business. We seek a high standard of performance,
maintaining a strong long-term and growing position in the

competitive environment.

Vaiua

Burshone LPG (Pokistan) Limied emplowees shire 8 sel of ot vithies - hongety, integity and reapect for pecpie, We alsa
firrrdy Bebovn in I hundamenin) imporiance ol rosl, cpenness, ieamwas and professionaBern, and prida in what 'wa oo

Sustzinable Developmeont

#us pasrl of e Business Principies, we Qo 12 corlituie
B0 it kol CHeROopTRns. T Mg Dalincing whor
and Iong 1M yeresls, INtegrating economic,
provimnrmantal ang soctil considerntions rvo Dusress
(M HEON MAKING

Responmiblitios
Buishine LPG [Palgsinn) irmsog ioongioes e i ol

FOHPONSDMNY.

. To shanenclan
Toy priobes] sesaraliedchars irneasirend, Sl provide i
lpng-iem reaurn corrpatitve wilh inces of other ading
eornpanias 1 e ndusry.

B o elusiomes
Towwart B MBI CUSIBMES: Dy (MR SN
privciny pooetts sn senites which offoe vales i
inrs of poc, qualty, safedy and ormarcnmanial
ripact, which & sunponed by 1he equiste
ipchnobegcal, amamnnmantal snd oormmencisl
T

i To ermpicyees
To raspact e human ngms of 115 emoioyses 8nc 10
s e with Sood &0 85k working condiions,
and competdiva tarms and condsiors of empknymant
To prormots the dovesoisment and beel usa of the
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bvein ol & amokoyees) o creals Bn el wiark
erinrimen] whens every ampioyes Nis an edusl
opperiey o dmplof his o hier skile and bria. To
encourage the imoiemen of empicvess in s
planreng ey cirection af Feir wons: fo pavida them
el RIS 03 R Ol T

Wi FEGO0n D (Nl SOMMTCEl BUCCiBE CODRYES On
Pt Ml Sl o Il ErTiloyies

i s Wi Wyl erT et 0 i

o seek rrosunlly Deoaficinl ralisonshins wilh
eoriimciocs. supplian and In jonl veevures drel W
proTe B apeicalion of (hess Bosiang LPG
(Fakistan] WmiRd DonarEl DUsins pancpbie of
quhvaient Drncipies in sueh iealiorshies,

Tre sty 1o piomcs Tese prncipiea altaciiehy wil oo
an mpartant lachor I S cecaneon 1o enlor ingo o
FenEE it SUch mianshDs.

T B0ty .

iz porsduct buSIMEss. 85 responginia corporabe
et of S ety 1o comply with appicabia aws
antl fagiAatens, o suppon lundamermal Furman fghis
in fing: wikh the legiometa e of busingss, and 0 give
proper regRd 0 healin, 2eialy, sacirty and the
BIMATDOTEnt



Statement of General Business Principles

Principle 1: Economics

Long-term profitability is essential to achieving company's business goals and to its
continued growth. it |5 a measure both of efficiency and of the value that customers
place on Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited products and services. it supplies the
necessary corporate resources for the continuing investment that is required lo
develop and produce future energy supplies to meet customer needs. Without profits
and a strong financial foundation, it would not be possible to fulfill our responsibilities.
Criteria for investment and divestment decisions inciude susizinable development
considerations (economic, social and environmental) and an appraisal of the risks of

the investment

Principle 2: Compatition
Burshine LPG (Pakietan) LirmSsd suipoort res snbarprice. 8
il o compato tarly and eshicaly and wilnin
framvranec oF Rppicadie oormDesTor K, B Company
will ol prevent others: from competing reely with &

Principie 3: Business Iniagrity
Bumshine LPG (Pakisian Lemead insst on horesty,
irfagrity and famess in o8 8spacts of s bosiness ang
denpact e Sy I (65 neliEtonseos withy Bl B ueth
whom i ooes Dusress. The dimect of Inginect offer,
piye, soloing o accepance of Dribds o any lom s
Lo Cetale. Ermpioysss mist ivoid conllcts of eosst
syt sy pifvaals scivities and thor pat i the
COrUC]-Of oMy DUsiness: Emphoimos rmusl aisd
cleciang i the conpary polsnial condie!s of inlerest, All
Irumaness irarsacions on Dehall of Burghana LPG
{Falestan) Limited must be rofected sccurately and fably
in ther aceatnts ol the Comeany v acoordanca with
etablateg

Pringiple 4; Polifival Acthities

&) Of the cormpary
Burghong LPG (Pakistan) Limiod oclin o sodinly
respongibin mannge within the lews of Tho courtdriod in
whiich It opdrate i porssill o B egiirsate Sorsreecid
phEpcives

Bargnane 1 90 [Peecstan) Lmfed o not make
panyTranis & polcl paries, OIORNZESONS O their
epreasraiver Burniong | RS {Pakatan) Lmisd 0o
b [Eeer faart & DANY DORDCE. Fithaivit, Wit doafing
wilh gesvenmnnt, Burshang LPG (Palvstan) Limaed
v the g o (Pl PR RONRIDASY B rrdake [ pOsinon
KDOWT DN a0y athers wiheth Alact feall, ik ampoyaes,
iis cusiomas 25 sharsholders o locE commeridied in §
marmer whech 15 16 Socoedanc wilh TS videes and 1
Businnas Principies

b erpioyes
Whens mciiviguais wish 1o angags i activilies in e
cormmuny, Incuding standing ol siechion & pubilic
offica, Mery will Be givan 1B 00DaTurity 10 0060 Wi
{his Iy approprdales in e light of ool Groumstances.

Principds 5; Health, Safely, Securlty & Erwironment
Burshans LPG (Pakiatan) Lirmitad has a systemadc
approach fo haadh, safely, securiy and emaonmanss
rEAGETnt B ordier Lo me i Continucus pedeimance
irpnsermend, Tothis end, Burshane LPG [Paldatan)
Limlind innacn (hoso maliess i-oiitsal buganoss
artivises, sel standardy and wugets for imeoeovemen, and
MpRre; appniise and iepor periomanca, Burshai
LPG {Pakislan) Lired corfrualy look for ways 1o reduce
the iEparmnr el rmpact af s SpeRaions, priociucss and
porvicek
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Statement of General Business Principles

Principle B: Local Communities

Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited aim to be good neighbors
by continuously improving the ways in which we contribute
directly or indirectly to the general well-being of the
communities within which it work.

Humshans | PG (Pakesian) Lndtiad menage $e socil impacia of e busmess activities carsduily and wotk wilh ot iianbancs
thé benetits o local commamities. and i mitigats any negalve imoecks nom s activiies.

In isdidftior. Burshane LPG [Pakistan) Linvied laéo & construciive intenest in socistal mation, drectty or indeecily related 10/it3

busrans

Principle 7; Communication and Engagement
Burshane LPG (Pakestar) Limited reconnitos that regur
csalogue-and engageron with 15 stakoroiters & asserfidl
Burshane LPG (Pakistar]) Limitad B commiltted o reporting of
e parinrmance by prodding bl rkieant inforrration o
kagifimatoly ranested parbes, subjoct to @y ovaeriding
corsidambons of buginess confidontailty

In = mivmctions woh emolopess, busmoss parmess o lodal
comrnynifiss, fhe company sobks i Esen and mapond 1o
s bty e eeofstdy

Principhe 8: Compllanos
Bumshane L PG (Pakiston] Lemmad Sompsy with il appscate
ki ncl ragrlalions of i country in which B oDedin.

Living by the Principles.

The ahisrod com visues o honasty, Stegnly and resped o
poogie, underpin sl e work e comparn oo and i
leundalion of s Busnegs Principles

This Business Princirdes apoly (o all arsacions, ligs o
sl gndd Orive e behavior expecied of every ermployes
Burshana LPG (Pakcstan) imitad in th conduct of &5
possnEss & el imes. Thia COMPErTy ENCOmRAZES 8 DuEMeRs
parEnnes in Bl Ty B OF Dy edquivasns prinocpns
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Burshans LPG (Pakestand Limind encourage s smpioyeas io
demonsirats Macarsnip, scomuntaiity and tesmwork, and
¥rough theso Dehaviors, b eohirburs 10 e cvxal Succass

ot fha cormpany

it s o esponsidity of manigemert to ined by example, o
orsune that oll ermpioyoes ire aware of thooe prnciples, and
behave in scodedance wilh the soiit of Ths strdemgnt

Th gpplicalion of s procigins s enddrpinned by 8
pointgrnhiEreee sl of Gssiranon prodedunen, wWhich s
ST (0 Make Sune BT CofmpETy Smpiovies ondsrsiand
e SAnCiDies and SorBim hal By A acoseiansn with
o

As par of i ASurancs syatirm, i 18 oo T rsipons bilty of
MANaganmant 15 Proseos Srmpicy e with aale and conficleial
gharnels & it concomi ahd oport nstancos of
nohoorrpRAnGE. In hm & @ the reaponsibilty ol Burshane LPG
(Pakisian) Limied employecs 16 mpon suspecisd brachas
of it Bussriess Principlen ko the Compainy

Thiz Busness Principies Rave forrmany veals Doon
funaamental 1o how 1he Company onguns & Dusines: and
iiviragy oy tharm s crocial in s conbinlind sncss



Notice of 48th Annual General Meeting

NOTICE 1S HEREBY ghven That an Annusl General Meeting [AGM) of Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited will be heid on
Tuesday, October 21, 2014 st 12:00 M, at Plat # 70, Sector 7 - D, Korangl Filling Plant - 1, Adjscent to PRL, Korang! Creek,

Farnchi, o Transact the following business:

1. Torcondimm Mirnies of the st DOGEM Mesing heid on
Seplembar 03, 2014,

2. To necatve, consiter and adopt the Audiied Finsneial
Sratamentt ngother wWah the Directors” Report and 1ha
Audiiors’ Hopor tamson 1o¢ the yesr anded June 30,
24

3. To apperve pepmens of Fral cash woend & 8% as
ratormmienced by the Direcions 1of The yaar ended
e 30, F4

4. To appaoin! aucons fof the yesr 2014- 15 and fiv theit
FETILINGrALOn

5 To conmder gny olher Dusinsss willh the Demisson of
s chak:

Kamachi
Sepiember 222014

By Crder of the Board -
Salfes Enkiuddin
Company Secnetary

Notes:

T, A mambear aniited @ stond and el ol theg mestng =
endfied i0 appant another mambar ag & prixy ko
gilend ard voee o the momoer's haqall. Proxies mest
be depocnad with tha Company not lees than 45 Bours
beainng the fime appdinted o helding e mestng

2 The Snare Trensder Books of the Cormpany will rarmn
cloead Irom Ooiobar 15, 2013 o Oclone: 24, A3
{ooth days inchssa)

3. Shamshbiders am raquesied o noffy 0 the Compamys
Shars Fiagierar Mg THK Aseocialea [Pu) Limied,
Cimemel Fioor, Slate Lile Bieding Moo 3 Uk Lsesboin
Airmed Foad, Karathi of ary Chanpe in neir eddress:

4. AN Frynical Sharenoiciens: are nacsEtn 1 sl Seir
Etteaied (MG & Zake: Dactaration Foern 1o the
Limsed, Ground Foos Stee L Byldding Mo 3, O
Aiaucdin shvhad Fosd, Rarachi, with 8 copy o e
thi Company's regisiened Office. Sull B 107 Horizon

Vista Cifson Karpchl CDE accaunt hooors s
advised 1o submi thase directly 10 B relevant
Prrticipard | COC invesls Ascount Sanvices

5 OO0 Ascoyni Holears o8 rther fave o folel the
unde maniioned plidialines ae B down h Ceoular )
datad Jatary 28, 2000 iselmad oy e Securities and
Exphange Commestson of Pasdstan

A For Attending the Meeting:

i Incase ol indwickals, the scoourt haidert of
sub-accoun hoioers whose regisinition deatsls an
upiadsd s per e Reguiations, shall mehendcate
thisr iy’ by showing thelr onginal Computerized
Nationd ety Gard (GNIC) or origindd passport at
the lirme of atlending the meeting.

i] Incase of corporale-erdly, (he Boand of Dieclvs'
Festhilon | Power of AtDrmey wish Bpedmen signatuns
of the nomenes shall ba prodeced (Lnkess it has baen
provded adar) & the tme of the mesating

B. For Appolnting Prodes:

i} Incassof ndvaggaly, the account hoiders o
sub-account hodens whisa registration densls s
upkoaded g8'per e Rogulations, shalt subm the

i) TheProsy formeshsl be winessad by bwo persons
whoa names, addmeses and CNIC rembes shall ba
maerittorad on the fToom

il Attasted copses of CNIC o Ihe passport of the
beneficial owners and the prowy shal be Lirmshad with
the proery o

W) Tre oy hall proviues his sviginat CNIC or criging!
passpo af e tima ol Fameedng:

¥} Incateof corporate andly, the Bodmd of Direchon’
Festiulion | Power of Attormey With Rpecimen signatm
shet be cubrmisied (miess i has beon proviiad eariee]
Hong with peoeey Soem 1o fhe Compary
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Financial Highlights
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Horizontal Analysis of Financial S
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Auditors’ Report to the Members

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Burshane
LPG (Pakistan) Limited as at June 30, 2014 and the related
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes
in equity and statement of cash flows together with the notes
forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state
that we have obtained all the information and explanations
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were

necessary for the purposes of our audit.

it 15 tha responaibitly of the Cormpany’s mensgamiant 19
egtabdish shl mantEin g tysiem of inlaral conbrgl, and
propare and preseni the above sald statermenls in confon
milty wih the apanoed accounting siandande and (he
rocjuinements of the Gompanias Crdjnancs, 1884, G
rpsporaiDility 1810 BXpress an Opinics on these Stalamants
bt Doy our aodait

We oonductad our sudh in pooordencs willh the audding
glardards gs appicabio in Pakistan. Toose stundards
roguire thist vk plad ang pordanm e audit 3o abiain
reasonnbin sasutanco about whathar tho above pald
platmmanes ans froe of dry mztotial misstatemenl. An sudi
INChuces Examining, On & tesl DR, SvaBnNce SUPDOHING
the arraunts and dsciosunes in thie abovi shid slaismeny
An Budit also indludes essessing 1he socounling Dolices
and sgnitcen| estimass mads by manapement &5 weil
@3, evalmting the overal proscmtaton of the above said
Efatmrnats, We boiwee that olr sudil priovidos A rREscn:
abie basis for our opinon and, after du verificalion, wa
ropGr that

(a} in cur opinion, propad books of pecourma have boon

kapt by the Comparny aa requited by the Companiea
Ordinancdg, 1884;

{1} W Gur opinicn

(] e balanca sheat and ssatamant of comprehensive
mcoma fogether with the notes thereon hava haen

dramn L In condorrminy whh the Companiss Ordngnces,

OB, and ane In agroameen with e books of account
pnid @re further in accordance witfraccoimbng poiicies
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oonsstonlly appiad, with which we pencur;

(M) the expandRure-nturmed during he yoor was for the
purposa of tha Compsy's butiness; and

)t pasinBsEr conauched, invesimants madka amnd e
pxpEneHLie sunhed during ey wite In ancor
o with 1ha onjects of tha Compan

) 1A cugr opinaon and fo e besd of olr ntoemtion e
pecofing fothe explanations ghvon 1o o5, the belnnos
ool etabement of comprohaenanhe iRooomd, matemant
of changes ineguiy and satement of crash fovwe
together wilh the soes forming part thereol confomm
win the apgroved Aocauntng siandards a8 appdicable
in Pakdstan, and, ghve the inlormstor equined by the
Compenies Ordindnce, 1984, ih the manner 5o redqulred
B respecively ghvie & true and bl view of the staie of
e Compsiy's afalrs a8 A .pee 30, 2018-an) al ihe
puiphit, changes inoequily and iz ceah fows for e yoo
then ended; and

(0] In cusr opsnion, 2akhnt dedusiiply af soecn Urigel i
Ze=al and Wabr Crdinance, 1980 (TN of 158500 was
geducked by the Company - and dépssited i the Ceddral
Zaxal Fund estab@shed undes Section 7 of that
CirfnEnce.

Chareied ASCOUNTANTE
Karachi
Dated: Sepsember 249, 2014

Engngamant Partnor; Wagas A. Shaikh



Statement of Compliance with the
Code of Corporate Governance

for the year ended June 30, 2014

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (the
Code) contained in Regulation No. 35 of the Listing Regulations of the Karachi and Lahore
Stock Exchanges for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, where
by a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate

govermnance.

The Comgary has spphied he principies contamed in the Goda in e Moliowing rmannis

1. The Company ancolrages epresentaton of ndependern, ron-seecyUtive dnaciions and racions ragnesanting minoity
intaresly, on ity Board of Diraciors. As ot Junhe 30 2014, S Boand inchused the lebmsng membars

Category Nane

| NonExecusiv Director | Charman M, Safriar D Sathna [
| NonExsotve Dimetor Ms. Hamita Fistin Mz

Mon-Exscuve Ditscior M, Daveyus T, Sethna [
Nor Exscuive Dinsclor [T7E e —— |

Mon-Eescuthe Dingctor (NET Mominna)
Emacuiie Disacr [ CED
Execoinve Ciector | Cormpmny Sacratany

Prosanily ne indogendant drsciar i appoiniod on tha A A casyal vacany ocoumed i the Baand whona

Bowrd of Qractong of S Compary, Rosow, T i tho
Irtanton of fhe Bosd 10 nppaint an indepoisdont
clirgene, g foquingd unck: chiuso (i (D) of the Code 1o
B the cainal vacandy whinh seaurmd on th Board oo
Sapiamtsne 20, 2013,

2 Tha Dieacsdesrn Ty 2o frrnad i) ncirsa: of e @
BEAANG B B CRRBCEROE Dn Tl Ran shuan nhna

eominies, nehdng his Company

3 Al the resmpisnt [Rmadiors of (he Corrgay ae rigistonsn
01 Privees s o of hesm naen defaling n
paymént of By ioan o a bannng company, 3 DF o an
NEF o, Bang i rrasmibar ol 8 siock ixchirgs, NS
boon geciared a5 A Gelauar by thal 00k axchangs

PN SiRoTor rossgnad frorm T Badet with
it frorm Soptmbaer 20, 2073 Tra ot varaney
will oo kel i th onsung yodr Trough nppairmant of
an rnpendon denclon

The Dornpiany has peapaned 2 "Cocke of Conduc!™ and
as ormuend It Rporopraby Slops hive boon Liken 1o
disgemanals | Broughadt e Company alnng with

pupporting pobciss end procckareg

Tha Blomiel ks Genvaloned & wesoryiTsssion slatamean,
el CofpOrale: sthatngy and egrieant pohosss of (his
Comparny. A oomelets fecond of partoulans of

Anous] Report 2014 [ 23



7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exerclsed and decisions on material
Mﬂi.iﬂﬂngmpnlnhluﬂmdmm of remuneration and terms and
conditions of employment of the CEO and other executive directors have been taken

by the Board.

8 The meetngs of the Boand wom presided over by he
Chiirman end. inhie absance, by a drector eeciad by
the Board for ihis pumooe and the Boam met af oast
oo In mvery ot Wiitlen noticas of the Boarnd
wiiand Gingulate] at beasl ssvieh days belon fhe
medings, for oty of this meetngs. The mnolus of
tha Meaings Wers approprately recored snd
Cineised

B Tweo al B Dindsioos havn compiadad e diecion
[rEning coles condudind By e et of Chanerad
Accouniants of Pakestar (ICAP) and Bie inglitute of
Cant and Manngerrent Accouriarss of Pakiian
DCMAP] st yoor In accordionce with the critora
specifiad in cliuse (W] af the Code, e remaising
dirscicrs of the Compdrg will acoying the rodquined
e’ fraking coifcsdioo wihin the fime specillbd
I S SO0,

10 Tha Boped Fas appeoimd tha apperdrent of Had of
Irterrepl Mesedit el it Snatcsl Officge, including Be
rerrnatation and b ahd oondilons of
ey nan, subtequers i vear end, Thess podsons
operaingd vl oc i poefion o Sh wsir Lean
msghation of previous Head of inoml Auct and
Cried Fnanzial Offioes, Theee s been no Giungs in
the Company Sécralany curing the year

11 Thé Discenes” neport lor 1his veal has boen prepsied =
complEance with the reguiomen of the Cade ang fully
Flnas e 1w Salus MAMmees FECRITC] B0 b iR

12 The Franta| satormphis of the Egamparty wine duly

pmsorsad by CED and CF0 batoes approval of tha
Bewird,
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13 The Deaclors, CEC and axacutives oo ndt hold &y
Irdenest in thashams oHhe Comparny other Bhan that
dieciosad [ g Pafienn of shanshodding,

14. Tha Company has compled with & $a comporada snd
mummmmmmm

15, Tha Boand hiss: frrmed i Aot Comrmbes ||
pomprises of tha rmambies, all of whons ang
Perioec ten tinscinre moludieg the Chaeman o ha
Cprmmithis. Thd meduinermont |or o of o mamtsaes i
b ant indopendam cireci, 6 requted under cause
[exi) of They T, Wil o Cormpbied @ tat B when
an irdepenatet dimcior s apoanted or e Board as
refaired i paragraghn 1,

5. T mifing® of i Aucl Doomrmithin weds hold al
it prvee by CHUIET Eror i0 aporovis] of nsim
ang fral resuits of the Company and Bs sedquined by
e e Tha dovmms o ietarenes ol te Commifue:
Funva B fowrmmiadl and achvinid W the Commiles ko

complancn

7. The Board hiss formed dn HA and Aisnmure iion
Coormeniite, W Compees of hree mamibeds, of whom
one i Exesulhas Direcso |2, the CED and othar et
fares Mon-Exepulive Direcions, Thi chaimearn of e
Cormmileg & & Mor-Eoooulive Dirmcion

18. The S hyes sed Lt wn plfecive inteshnal Budt
function mamed by sutably quaifed arel espeEaneed
fater ST e HE vt i A s AL e Son o
A hl e bemss, Thid prenacds head of tornal audi i
e servirns of the Dompany on Sepssrine 25000,
and Bva new haad of intermsl sud hes baan appoimad
& gy ik 10 vear ond BS rromea io o paragmpn 10



19. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) that they or any of the partners of the firm,
their spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the
firm and all s partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants
(IFAC) guldelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP.

20. The statutory auditors or the persons assoclated with them have not been appeointed to
provide other services axcept in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors
have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

21 The “Glossd pariod”| pripe o e announcement of - ; o e indapanden] Diracior on e Audil
irtersmfiingd resolis. and business Gecislors, whachmay Commiiies;
malerialy aflec] the rrdrke] pice of the Dampany’s
BACUlES wWaE delemmered s indmEed o deacinm *  [arhfenation whdss Deactors Traamng Program (o e
and gock exchunnes. The fimaton of ‘closed pesiod’ FErmaing Sretions a8 per the reguismant of (he
wEs ngl mas b e emplyees, haweyal Ihsre wans Code: snd
0 ransactions Dy B mpidyees in ihe shanes of the
Comgany durhyg ihe Ciosed penad. ®  WEmaton of clossd oo |0 S employees, Noweval,
Istekre weisrel o Iraneachons by Ihe employees in he
T2 Matanabipnce sEngilve Rlormalion Mes been shanes of the Company daning tha clised pesiod

chssanynabed smong &l mars Daniciperis 8l onoe
throaugh Stock Bxchanges.
On benat! of the Boaeo of Deeciny
Z3. W confirm ihnd &8 cARer mplene procipdes confained Mr. Assd Alnmy Khan
e i Coda e Boon compliod Wi goaspd for the Chiel Exoluinen Offcos
fedksaingy, beawardn witoh reasonaban pIograns: iy Damg Kaiashi
s By they Cormpony 10 seek oormplisnos by ih end
al HoKt BCotUntnGg Y Dated: Seplember 22, 2014

& Apsairtmant of 0 noapendon Direcior on he Soged;
irelucting e Wing of S cosunl veenney
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Review

to the Members on Statement of

Report
Compliance with best practices of Code of

Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the
best practices contained in the Code of Corporate
Governance (the Code) prepared by the Board of Directors
of Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited (the Company) for the
year ended June 30, 2014 to comply with the Regulation
No. 35 of Chapter Xi contained in the Listing Regulations of
the Karachi and Lahore Stock Exchanges, where the

Company is listed.

Tha mesparstsilty o compEanca wim e Coda of
Corporata Goversancs i hat of the Boerg of Direcionm of
e Cormpamy Cur ieaponainisy 14 i s, B ihe axtam
whers such coimpiance can be ohyecinetly vienlied,
wihadhar thae Satememn ol Complance miecils thasiahs o
i Comparys compiance with tha provisions of the
Code of Corporase Governance and repo i doss nol. 4
rERviERY BB firmited premaily b0 noseres ol ha

Compamy's personns and revany of vanous doouments
prepaned by 1he Company 1o comply with the Code

A ot of cor Buds of Tmancaa! SEteme s Wi A8 rediemnd
i st an mndasiaing of tha aetounting ang
inamal oo Syeterms suficient fo pan e awdl and
cérion an pfecte st spproack We am not
requsad i conscar whather (he Board’ elatement on
TRl oo Sdvers all fars and conbols, o e o

a7 opirEa on el offecivenoss of sueh infernal oonbrols,
fha Company's corporatn govermance proceduures and
rskE

Furhe, Listiog Peguiabors of the Karachl and Lasons
Siock Exchangias reguing e Camnany o place Déloha
g Board of Didcions ko ihel cornsderanon amnd apqitvel,
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reEtnd paryy mnsactions dsSng raning betaesn
FEMERCHone Carmed U 0N TBrms eurvaiant iD oea thsl
prenml iR arms lenggit TRAssciSRS and trereachons

whilch &e not seciied al s Englh peice, recording
proper jusiificeion oy using soch altmmate prcing
mechemem, Fusthes & such mansachins ane aleo reglied
iy b separaiely placad belfoe Ue skt commitieo,

We ae ofity regured and heve ensuned casmplance of
requremand 1o 5 exient of appneval of reialed party
branpacios by e Boand of Direcions atwl placermect ol
such trensactions befors the audlt cormmmes, We hdve
ot Camed out By fmdadlnes 1o delsmine whather the
resatad parmy ransachicns wane undetaken gl ams
biargih prcs gr nold

Based on ourmovey, noinmg hes oomig 10 our atinolion
which ciiuses wa o bodenm that $e Sletoment of
Cormpiance does Nt appropnmsly sfles fha Companmys
compliancae, in af malaial respects, with e besl
practices cortained in. the Coos of Compombe Govermasos
BS applcabde o ¥ Cormany for the year sncked
ahra 30, 2004



W i aflorBon ko the Slowing pamagraphs o the
Sinlemert of Compliance|

a) Paragraph 1800 4 =Tha Company inands 1o apaaen]

an nospentdent diecitr on iha Boand in ordad ia Al the
sl vaCESy,

) Pargnriph 10 - Remuneralion and lerms and
condiions of empioyment of the Head of imamal Audif
and Chia! Frrancial Officer were appicead by tha
Baard sebsequent o e waar end in e mesting held
o July 24, 2014, The pressous Head of lnbermal Audi
ani Chiet Francisl Offcar resgnad on Saptamoer 23
2013 and December 20, 213 respacively’

&) Paragragh 15— The Company' ntends to indluds an
ncepandon direcior on e Audit Commitios ubon

AT o el Boadt and

d) - Paragyragts 21 - Intimalon of ‘tlossd pancd’ Was nol
it b0 U ermphoybed, Fowane, [Fors weng mo
frarsaciors Nt shaves of the Company durng the
clasid penod.

Farach)

Dated: Saftamber 29, 2014

Engagemant partner: Wagas A. Shalih
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Fimancial Statements
for the year ended June 30, 2014
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AS AT 30 SUINE, 2014

Nota 014 2013 iz
[(Resiaied - nole 2.9.3 (a]]
(Rupees In 008 —
ASSETS
Hon-curment Sssets
Fropary, plant 2nd sguspmen 4 200,857 225,958 277,918
imangibie assnis 5 7354 #hrm 26001
Long-tarm imvesiment - - 7
Lohg-tarm loars [ 1.985 3,368 8607
Long-ierm deposits T 16l 450 135,863 az. 818
Daldnrrad biaaiion - = AT
346,734 387011 411,815
Current assets
Sioros and sparns B 41T 3672 3,0l
Shock-n-trade L | 11,707 85920 11401
Trade cebis 10 15,450 23 266 & &ar
Loans, advances, Geposils, prapayrmants
and ot recahva biss 11 120,857 34,651 T
Taxalion B854 12,833 2,532
Cash and bank balancas 12 arasn 2320 20442
ATE211 R ] 318,618
Total annuls B25 G485 FEDABA 130513
ECHNTY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share copial 13 220,400 226,400 28 400
Ganorl mEacn 80,000 20,000 90,000
Unapproprigled profil Ba 581 111,061 0. 863
Remeasuroment of posi ompieymont
hamafite - Actuarial ioes 212 qﬁ.l:!-ﬂ.} 31,000} (33571}
401,545 358 441 38822
Man-cuwrmant Habiiides
ﬂ'bllﬂ#ﬂl:ﬂ'll wredar finance nanh = = 5,659
Delnimed iaxation 14 B753 T.533 -
Colindsar aind reguiaios deposits 16 201,023 | V85,608 187323
288,778 203,941 132,502
Currant |iabikithas
Cuprman! porfion of oblgations undes linance eaee = - 2343
Trode mnd other payables 14 154 B26 'IHE.E_ 153,385 |
154.5‘2_5 180912 155, 1249
Confinpancis and commitrmsnts 18
Totsl equity and liabllities B25 945 TEDAD4 Tag X3
Tha annexad notes 1 to 38 fami an Integrat part of these fnanceal stalemants
Chakrman Chiaf Exacutivi
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PROAT & LOSS ACCOUNTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR JUIMNE 30, 2014

Gross sales

Hat sales

Cosl of products soid

Gross profit

Adrmenmiralive capenses
Degtritmibon &fxl markating axpanaes

Db IhGome

Oparating profit

Fince cosls

Profit bafore taxation

Taxmtion

Profit for the year

CHher comprenanslve income for the yoar

faria Uil wall not be reclassifed o profil oF ey

- Remeasummen of posi smployment
hanaftis oblgation - net of tax

Totsl comprehensive income for the yoar

Earmings per share - baske and diluted

Thee arramed notas 1 0 38 fomm @ninlegral gart of ihess linancial slatements

Chairman Chiaf Exacutive

Nete

18

25

2033

2014 2013
[Rostated -

nots 2.1.3 {a}]

— (Rupeas In "000) —
e ] 2T 5N
[431,7E) {377.551)
2AGT 544 2,350,672
{2,310, 702 (7,150,733}
147 842 200,139
{53:290) (48,011}
(68.u55) {56.407)
31,8602 23016
{7.807) {14.638)
45,352 £4,158
(3.r20) {4,073}
45,624 80,125
(173483 {32.787)
28 252 57,338
11612 2,581
45,654 B8, 55

[Rupeas)
1,28 283
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FCR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Moin 014 2013

= [Rupees in 000)—
CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash penerated from cparations 32 123,153 B, 353
Rasremeant and oliner servict benafits gakd (11,100) (#.051]
Financi: costs paki - {B56]
Taxes palid [22.266) (18,055
Long-darm logns - nel 1404 3218
Long-tamm deposits - e ;28,625 [53,148)
Cylindar and regpiator daposits - el G416 8,285
Mt menh genersdad from operaling Rcihvities 186,022 a,7ar
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchasas of proporly, plint and smepmant _EEMJ (559
Purehass of wiangihle aasal (22,713} 551
Disposal of lang-tarm iFeastmen - 2
Proceeds from dispesal of property, pland a0d aguepmeni 4227 -
inferest recehiod on avings bank acocunis o137 16,708
Mt cash (ulfesd n) /| ganeretad [rom invesing acihitos (34,185) 12,086
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividands pakd l:_a?.m:r' (45,082)
Ruopayrment of obligation under financs leesn - {B,002]
Mot caal yiSsed in financing aolivilies {aT242) (53,084)
Mo increass | (decragse) o casn and cash aguvalens 114,585 [37,204)
Crzh and cash equivaienis al beginnang of the year 203241 240 442
Cash and cash equivalants al ard of the vaar 12 T 826 203,241
T nenexced nodees 1 o 38 form an inlegral pad of Eese fnancenl stalements.

Chairman Chiel Exscitive
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUMNE 30, 2014

Bailwnds an a8 Juby 1, N2 - a8
ety repring

Eat oo crmipd i ASomerling poley
o e Eppbichgon of LAS < 10 (iwwiesd ),
“I:l':.l!-nnh] 1.2 (&)
Balencn gu of Juiy 1, 3T - rewlabec
o Has thee
Camr orrprifsirsor P00 T T P
Franapstcoa wein oenar
et o hbcvere For Efoh Yl eecsead
Juarvs 20, 3000 B AR ¥ e e

Il dradura bor E p@AT ncied
Fine 30, 2513 8§ Ba U per S

Balanes sn @ Juss 30, 2613 - pegkeiesd

o T Il

O R P el 0T B e pae

T LRI B W e RAR

Fanai gedgand For I yaar nncesd
Juree HI, WS R 8 g Bl

Elsinhtm 08 &2 Jima 30, 20740

Thae aroexed tobis 1 3 57 form st inssgral gan of Bues ol st

Chalrman

Mavers Aosirm
= s LMt of
Rhare Capial ewrvural Unapgroprarsd :::-__I m’ Tobd
Rossryw Fradi
@osa) | guin
Rupses In 900
A0 000 [ e ] o bl i
’ = T FAET) e
A0 000 ] (=B T ta
57208 L Eh el ]
1] 2
(b {R2840)
. (22 - {22 ad)
ol B Lol (L L] (R AL [TE] 20 443
m.a 28782
. . ET AP [Ff_ 18]
. {40, FEd) L)
i 1 e 1] i e 38 55N | 13,4383 407 543
Chiof Executiva
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FCA THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

1. THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Burshana LPG (Pakistan) Limitad (the Caompany) la a limited labllity company ncomporated n
Pakisian and ks Jisted on the Kerachi and Lahore Slock Exchanges. The registered offica of the
Company ks situated al Sufie 107, st Floor, Honzon Visla, Plot Mo, Commercial-10, Block-4,
Schama Mo b, Chfton, Kamachi,

The principal acthity of the Company = slonng and makating of Liguafled Petmbesm Gas (LPG)
throughout Pakistan. The Company Is & subsidiary of HAK.S Trading (Private) Limited {HTPL),

During the vear, e Company decided to enter Into o schame of amangament for amalgamation of
HTPL and tha Compary. Undar the scheme of merger 0.31 ordinary shares of the Company with
g fage valua of Rs. 10 each will be offered fo the shareholders of HTPL for every one share of
HTPL with a face valwe of Ra: 10 each, The schame of merger was approved and sdopted in the
Extra Ordinary General Meating of the shareholders of the Company heid subsequent 1o year end
on Septembar 3, 2014,

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The signilicant acoounting polkcies appiad in the pragarabion of thess [mancial slalsments ae sel
oul bebow. These policies have besn consistently applied to all the yesrs presanted, uniéss
cherwize slated.

21 Basis of preparation

2141 Ststement of compliance

These financial statements nave boen prepanegd ynder the histoncel cost convention, axcap] for
recognilion of cedain stafl retirement benofils al presenl value

These financial slatemants have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of approved
gooounting standaros, as applicable in Pakistan, Aporoved accounting standards comprise of such
Internaional Financlal Repoding Standards ([FRSs) ssued by the Inemalionsl Accountbing
Standards Board as ae nolfied undor ihe Companies Ovdinance, 1384 (the  Ordinance),
provizions of and direclives issued under the Crdinance. In case requirements  differ, the
prvisions or directives of the Ordinance shal prevail

212 Critical accounting estimatea and judgemants

The preparation of financiat stalements in conformity with the above requirements requines the use
of certain critical accounting estimates, 1 #so requires managemen! o exercise its judgment in
the process of appiying the Company's accounting paficies. The arnas involving a higher degree of
judgment of complexity, of areas where assumpfions and estimates are significant to the financial
stafaments are disciosed in note 3.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUMNE 30, 2514

2.1.3 Initial application of standards, amendments or interpretations to existing standards

a) Standards, interpretations and amendments to published standards offective In
2013 = 14 and rolevant

The following standards and amendments to published standards are mandelory for the
financial year baglnning on July 1, 2013

- 1AS 19 'Employee Benafils’ was revised in June 2011, The revised standard (i) requires
pas! zervica cosl o be recognized immediaisly In the profil or loss; (H) replaces the
mterest cost on the defined benafit obBgation and the expeciad retum on pian assels
with a nod intérest cost based on the nel defined benalll assat or bty and the discoun
rate, magsured a1 the beginning of the year and (i) introduced a new term
rameasuraments’ which is made up of acluanal gaing and losses, the differance betweasn
achial imvestmant retums and the retumn implied by the net interest cost. The revised
standard efminates the comidor approach and requires (o recognize a2 remeasurement
gaing or losses [ acluana gaing of bsses in the "Ofher Comprehensive Income” (OCH)
immediataly as they oocur. In accordance with the transitional provisions as set out in 1AS
19 (Revised), the Company has applied the revised standard refrospoctively and,
consequently the eariest penods presented in the balsnce shest slstemen! of
comprabenshive incoma and the statement of changes In equity Rave boen mestaled. The
impact of retrospective application of IAS 18 (Revised) is a5 follows:

= 1]
L, TRl
‘milep W pp, R Tr— [ ]
e, " 1 ety rrma IFugerorised  Memaaureses
PR EpTArS tuanon ol o pi
B s i e R
L [mrsirm
Ackmital s
M L5 0
Batiaprer s i e 38 0D £ Sy 1. BLS
I Py [T 5] FLEE T 2ig] Ete s ¥
[, i = e B 1 e oe=tan
g ¢ Pl (iR 140578 T B AR
B o b 0 TR iy DT - B e [ R 2R AT Tl XA
Db don 0 Jomut 35 2010w debwsinumby resorins TigF L] hdad e R L0 (B T 0
My mr= vl - reargr it il o ———
ey T
- Fpr S paararajed Jase 30, 3018 B ] {40TE 1T b BTy
= b o ettt it B, P04 v L i i+ 1 14 asan
Uatiprer n o1 w5 3001 - Flun it 881 {0 aTE 17ed0 i 114 B AEOgN
Eflect on profit or lozs: 2013
{Rupsss in "800}
Ervtrepsn | (Docraara) in @
= o of produc soid 2,226
= Admirinbraltee axpanacs {2, GE6)
- Dieribution and mirding expenses (2,428)
= Taxatan 1,012
= Profit after taafion 1,879
{Rupees)
Enfrangs i share L
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOA THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

- IAS 1 (Amendment) ‘Financial ststement presentstion’, The main change resguiting from
this amandmant i & reguirgrment (or enlites o group. ems presenied 0 Other
comprehansive income’ (OC]) on the basks of whether they are polantilly reciassiliabla to
profit’ or loas subsequently (reclassification adjusiments), The amendmenl doas ol
address which tems are presanted In OCI, The amendment only affects the disclosures
in the Company's financial ststements; which hava been made.

Amandments o following standards - as a result of annual improvements o innemationad
Financlal Reponing Standards 2011 issuad by IASE in May 2012;

- A8 1 (Amendment) 'Financial statement presentation’. The amendmeant clanfies the
disclosure: raquiramaents. or  comparative information when an enlity provicdas 3 thind
palance shesl as required by IAS B, 'Accounting - policies, changes in accounting
eslimates and amrors’. When an antity produces an additional balance sheet a5 requined
by WAS 8, the belance sheet should be as &t the date of the beginning of tha preceding
pariod, i.8, the apeaning position. Mo notes ara requiired to support this balance sheet.

IAS 16 [Amendment) Troperty, planl and egquipment, The amendment clanfies (hat
spara parts and servicing equipmenl are classified as property, plant and equipment
rather than stores and spares when they mest the defimtion of property, plant and
equipment. The Company's accounling policy is alraady In ine with the requiremants of
this amoendmant.

b) Standards, amendments to published standards and Iinterpretations that are effective In
2043 - 14 bul not relavant

The other new slandards, amendmanis to published stendards and misrpretations that are
mandatory for the financial year beginning on July 1, 2013 are considered not to be refevant or
ta have any significant effect on the Company's financial reperiing and cperations.

o) Standards, amendments to publishod standards and interpretations that are not yet
effective and have not been early adopted by the Company

The following new standards and amendmenits 1o published standards are nol effective for the
financial vear beginning July 1, 2013 and have not been early adoptad by the Company:

= |FRS 13 "Fair vaiue measuremant’ .This standard Is yet to be notified by the SECP. The
standard aims to Improve consistency and reduce complexity by providing a precise
dafinlion of far value ana 5 single sounce of fair valua measurement and disclosurs
requirements for usa across IFR3s. The requirements o not extand the uss of Tair value
aceounting bul provide guidance on how i should be applied whese (s use 5 almady
required or permiied by other standards within IFRSs
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

- AR 18 (Amendment) regarding defined benefit plans (effective for the perods beginning
on or after July 1, 2014), Thesa amendmants apply to comributions from amployess or
third parties io defined benefil plans. The objectve of the amendments iz 1o simplify the
accounting for contributions that ame independant of the number of years of empioyea
senica, for examphe, emploves confributions thal are calculated sccording o & fixed
percentage of salary. The Company is el o assess the full impact of this amendmenl.

- A5 32 (Amendment), ‘Financial instruments: Presentafion’ (effectve for periods
beginning on of aher January 1, 2074}, This amendment updates the application
guidance in IAS 32, 'Financigl instruments! Presentation’, o clanfy some of the
reguirermants for olfsatting finsncial assats and fnancal labilles on the balance sheal |
s unikely thal that the amendment Wil have any significart Impect on the Company's
financial siatements.

= A3 36 (Amendment) ‘impalment of assals” (affective for he poriods beqinrng on or
after January 1. 2014). This amendment addresses |he disclosure of information about
ihe recoverable amounl of impalred assels il thal amounl [ bessd on falk valie less
costs of disposal, The amendment wifl only affect Ihe disclosures In the Company's
financial statements in event of any impairment.

There ara number of other siandards, smendments and interpretations to the published
standards that are not yel elfective, and are also not relevant fo the Comopany and therefora
have not been presented harg,

22  Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and eguipment ang siated at cosl less sctumuialed cepreciation - and  any
accumulated impairment josses excepl freehokd land and capital work-In-progross which ans
stated at cosl.

Capital work-in-progress consisls of expanditure incurred in respect of tangible assets in the
course of their construction and ms:allation, including firancal changes on bomowmngs Tor financing
the project unfil such projects are completed or become operational. Transfers are mada. lo
relevant assel category as and when assels ane avallabla for use.

Depraciation is charged 1o profit or loss using straight-Ene mathod wheraby tha cost of the assel is
writien off over its eslimated Lseful life at the rates given in note 4.1. Depreciation on sddifions |
chargéd from the month in which the assel is avaiiable for use, while na depreciation is changed in
the month In which the assel is disposad off. The reslidual values, usaful ives angd depreciation
method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, al each balence sheet date.

Subsequent costs are included in the assels” carmying amount or recognised as & separale assel,
as dpproprials, only when || is probable thal fulure economic benafils assockaled with the the lem
will fliow to the Company and the cost of the flem can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part |s derecognised. Maintenance and normai repalre anx charged 1o profit or loss
in the statemant of comprehansiva income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FCA THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

The gain or loss on disposal or refirement of an asset representad by the diference betwesn the
sahe procaads and the carrying amount of the asgel is recognised 88 an iNCome OF expensa in the
profil or loss In the sislement of comprehensive income.

2.3 Leasad assats

Leases of proparly, plan® and squipment whane the Company has substantially all ihe risks anc
renvards of cwnership, are dassilied as finance fease. Upon indtial recogniion, the keased assel is
maasured al an amounl egual 1o the lower of 13 lalr value and present value of minimem lease
payments. Ouistanding obligalions under the lease less finence cost allocated to Tuture perods
are shown as a lability,

Laased assels are depreciated owvor the shorer of the lsase tamm and thelr usaful lves unlass 1 is
reasonably ceriain that the Company will cbtaln ownership by the-end of the lease term.

Financa cost under lease agreements are allocated to the period of the lease erm 30 as o
produce & constant penodic rate of finance cost on the remaining balance of principal [Eability for
sach pariod.

2.4 Intangible assats

An intangible assel s recognised T | s protabde that the fulure economis benefits attribuiabie o
the asset will flow to the Company and that the cost of such assel can also be measured radably

Costs that are directly associaled with identifiable computer software and have probabls economic
benafits exceeding one year, are recognised as intangible assel. Cosis include the purchass cost
of zofiware, implameniation cost and relaled overhead cosl. Intzngible assets acquired saparately
are measured on nitiel recognition al cosl. Following initial recognition, intengible asseis are
carried af cost lpss accumulsted amortisalion and any accumulated impaimmen) ipssas thereodn,

Expenditure which anhances or extends the performance of computar software bayond its aniginal
specification and useful life is recognised as a capifal improvament and added o the original cost
of the software.

Intangible assats are amortised from the month when such assel i aveilable for use an siraighl-
line mathod whersby the cost of an intangible asset 18 writlen off over its estimated useful iife. at
tha rates. glvan in note 5.

Intangible assets having indafinile uselul e represents trademarks. These are stated at cost lese
impairment, if any. Carmying amounis of these intangibles are subject 1o impairment review at each
balanca shael date and whers conditions axisl, impalmment fs recognised

The useful lives of inangible essels am reviewed 81 each balance sheel dals o determine
whather events and cicumsiances continue o support an indafinite usefid ile agsasamant Tor the
assel
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

25 Impairment of non-financial assets

The camying amounts of the Company's assels are reviewed af each baiance shast date to
determing whether there Is any indication of impairment loss, IF any such indication exists, the
assel’s recoverable smount is estimated o determine the extent of impaiment loss, if any, An
impairment loss 5 recognised for the amount by which he assats camylng amount exceads iz
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an assets fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. Impairment losses amo charged o profil or loss In the statemoent of
comprahensive incoma,

2.6 Financial inntruments
2.6.1 Financial assots

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following calegoras. at fair value through profil
ar kass, loans and recelvables, avaiable for gale and held 1o maturdly. The classification depends

on the purpose for which the financial sssels were acquired. Managemeni determines the
clagsification of its financial assels &t tha bme of initial recogniton.

{a) Financial assats at fair value through profit or loss

Fimancial assots ot fair value through prafil or loss are financial assets held for trading and
financial assets designated upon initial recognifion as at fair value through profit or loss: A
firancial assol i clagsifiod as hald for trading if acquired principally for the purpose of eafling
in the shod term. Assats in this cafegory are classified as curren! assals, There are no
financial assels held for trading at the balance sheet dals.

(b) Loans and receivables

Loans and recelvables ar non-darivalive financial assets with foed o determinatide paymenls
thal are nol gquoled in an active markel. Thess are included In currenl assets, excepl for
maluritles greater than twelve months after the balance sheet dale, which are classified as
non=current assets. Loans amd recelvables comprise frads debis, loans, deposils, other
receivables and cash and bank balances in the batance sheel

{c) Avsilable-for-sale financial assets
Available-for-sale financial assels are non-derivatives that are elther designated in this
calégory or not clasaified In any of the other categones. These  are included In ner-ourment

assels unless management inlends to disposa of the investiments within twalve months from
the balance shoel date,

(d} Held to maturity financial assets

Financial assels with lixed or delerminable payments and focad maturity, where management
has intenticn and ablity to hold 18 maturity are ciassified as held to malurity.
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All financial assels are recognised al the Ume when the Compeny becomes a pary o the
confractual provissongs of he insfrumant, Rogutar purchases and saies of invesimanis anm
recognised on trade-dale — the daie on which the Company commits to purchass or sall the assel.
Financial assels are inflially recognized al fair value pus transaction cosis axcept for fimancial
assets carried al fair value through profit or loss. Financls] assets carried at fair value through
profit or loss are nitally recognised at fair value and transaction cosis are axpensed to the prodit or
Ioss In the statament of comprahansive Income. Financiel assats ars derecognisad when the rights
to receive cash flows from the assels have expired or have besn transfered and the Company
has transfered substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership, Avaiable-for-sale financial
essels and financial assets al fair valoe tnmough profit-or loss are subsaguently camied at falr
valisa. Loans and recaivables and held-to-maturity invesiments are carried at amenised cost using
the effeciive interest mathod,

Gaing of losses arging from changes in the fair value of the financisl sssels at fair value through
profit or loss' calegory are presented in the profit or loas in the staterment of comprehenaive
Inceme. within ‘other income | operating expanses’ in the period in which they arisa, Dvidend
Income from financial assets at “fair vadue through profit or loss’ |s recognized in the profit or loss in
the statemenl of comprehensive income, as part of ‘olher Income' when the Company's righl to
recaive paymerds s established. Gaing or losses on sale of invesiments al Tair valle rough profil
o loss' are recognised in the profll or less In the stalament of comprahensive incomé. as ‘gains
and losses fromyinvesiment securities’,

When securities classified a3 avallable-for-ssle are soid or impaired, the accomulated fair value
adjusiments recognised In equity are induded in the profit or boss in the stalament of
comprehansive income. as gans and losses from Invesiment securities. inerest on avaliable-for-
sale securles calculaled wsing the sffective Inlarest mathod is recognisad in the poafil or loss. in
the statement of comprehensive income. as part of "other income’, Dividends on avaeilable-for-sala
aquity (nstrumants afe recognised in the profit or loss In the statement of comprehansive income.
as part-of 'other income’ when the Company's right o receive paymenis |5 established,

The fal: velues of guoted Invesiments ame based on curmanl bed prices. If the market for a financtal
assei is nol active (and for unlisted securities), the Company measures the imvestments al cosl
less impairment in value, if any, Changes in the Tair value of securilies classified as avaitable-for-
sale are recognised in other comprahensive income.

The Compeny assesses al each batance shoal dale whethes there iz objective evidence that a
finencial asset of & group of financial assels = Impaired. In the case of equity securiios cassifoed
as available for sala, a significant or prolonged dadline in the fair valua of the security babow its
cogt is considered ag an indicaior that the securities are impaired. f any such evidence exists for
avadable for sale financal assels, the cumulative loss, measured as the diferance batweon the
acquisiion cost and the cument falr value, less any impasment loss on thal financial azset
proviousty recognized in profit of loss - is removed fram aquity and recognized In the profit or loes
in the statement of comprehensive income.. impaiment losses recognized in profit and loss on
aquity Instrumants ara nol mversed theough profit and loss. Impairmant testing of trade debis and
ofher receivables arg descnbed in note 2.8,
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2.6.2  Financial labilities

All financial kabllities are recognsed al the time when the Company becomes a parly o the
confractual provisions of the instrument

A fimnancial lability is derecognised when the obligalion under the liabikty s discharged or cancelled
of gxplred. Whers an exisling Minancial labillly i3 replaced by anoiner rom (he zame lender on
substantially different tarms, or the tems of an existing lability are substartially modified, such an
exchange or modficatton s ireated &3 a derecogrdlion of the original Habiily and the recogrition of
o new Eability, and the difference in respective carrying amounts s recognized in the: profit or loss
in the statement of comprehensive incoma.

253  Offsetting of financlal assets and liabllities

& financial asset and a financial [Ebility ars offset and ihe net amount s repoted in the balance
sneat if the Company has 8 legally anforceabis right to sel-oft the recognised amounis and intends
either to satife on a net basis or (o reallse the assat and settie the habiity simultanecusly

- Stores and spares

Stores and spares to be comsumed n the ordinary course of business- are valued at weighted
avarage cosl, except for those in fransit which are stated at cost. Cost comprises of invoice value
plus other direcl costa bul excludes borrowing costs, Provision is made for slow moving and
obizolete items wherever necessary and is recognised n tha profit of loss in tha statement of
comprehonsive income.

23 Stock-in-trade

Stock-in-frade = valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Cost is determined using the
first-in-firsl-oul maethod for Liguefied Petroleum Gas and weighied average method for low
pressune regulators, Hems in frensd are valued &l cosl comprising Invoice valies plus other
charges incurmad therecn,

Nel realisable value signifies ihe estimeled seling price in the ondinary course of business. less
eslimaled costs necessary 1o makes the sake.

2.9 Trade debts and othar recelvables

Trade debis and other receivables are stated indtislly al fair value and subseguently measured &l
amortised oost using the effective Iinterest rate method less provision for mpairmest, 1 any.
Provision for Impakrment 5 based on a review of cutstanding amounts. at the balance sheeat dale
Trade debis and other receivables are written-off when considerad mecoverabla,
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210 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents inclodes cash in hand, cash with banks on current, eallection, depasii
end saving accounts and running finance under merk-up arangements. Running finance under
miark-up arrangamants, il utilised, are shown in current liabilities on the balance sheal.

211 Share capital

Crdinary shares are dassified as equity and are recorded at their faca valus.

212 Retirement and other service benefits

2121 Defined bonefit plans
The Company speratas

an approved defined benefil gratuity achems for all permanent employees. The scheme
provides for a graduated scale of benehts dependent on the lengih of service of Ihe employea
on terminal dale, subject to the completion of minimum qualifying period of service, Gratulty
I basad on employes's last drawn salany, and

- an approved defined beneft pension scheme for management siaff. The schemea povides
pension based on the employess’ last drawn salary subject to the completion of minimum
qualifying perdod ol service, Pensions are payable for ile and therealter 1o sundving spouses
andfor dependent children.

Bath the-above schemas are funded and contribulions (o them are made monifly on the basis of
pciuanal valuation and In line with tho provisions of the Income Tax Ordirance, 2001, Achuandal
valuations of these schemas are camed oul at approprate raguiar intenvals,

As expiianed in note 2.1.3(a), upon applicaticn of |AS (Revised) Employes Benefits’, actuarial
gains of ksses (remeasurements) are immedislely recognized i ‘Ciher Comprahensive Incoma’
as they occur. Pravicusly actuarial gains or losses exceeding 10% of the greater of the present
valug of the defined benefil obligation and fair vakio of planm assels were baing recognized in the
prafit or loss In the statement of comprehenshoe incoma

2122 Defined contribution plan

The Company operales a recognised contributory provident fund for all permanent amployeas
Equal monthly contributions are made, both by the Company and tha employeas af the rate of
4 25% per annumof he basic salary and 10%- per annum of the: basic salary for managemen! and

non-management employess, respeciively.
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2.12.3 Compensated absencos

The Company providas 2 facifly o iis managemenl and nonmanagemeni employees for
accumulating (el annual earmed leave., Under the scheme, empioyees are entliled lo annusl
lasves based on years of their services, Unutitised leave, o the maxmum of ten days can ba
actumiiiated ppio March 31s1 of the followdng vesr

213 Bormrowings

Borowings are inilially recognised al fair value, net of transaction cosls incurred. Borrowings are
subsequaenily stated at amonised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (nét of fransaction
cosls) and the redemplion valus is recognised in the profl or loss in the slatemamt of
comprahensive income, over the perded of bormrowings, using the effective Interest method.

Borowings are olassified as current Eabikties when the Company has an unoonditonal right to
defar the selilement of the Hablity for alleast twelve menths after the balance sheel dale.

214  Trade and other payables

These are staied |nitiakly at fair value and subssguenlly measured al amorfissd cosl using the
affective interest rale method. Exchangs gains and losses ansing in respact of Eabiites in lomgn
cLETency are acded o the camylng amount of the reapective Rability,

215  Provisions

Provisions &re recognised when the Company has & present lagal or constructive obligation as a
rasult of & past event and i s probabie thal an oulfiow of rescurces will be reguined 1o satiie tha
obiligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions ame
reviewsd a1 each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect cument best estimats

216 Taxation
216,19 Current

Provigion for current taxation i3 based on the taxable income for tha yaar, determined In
accordance with the prenailing law for taxation on Income, whing prevailing tax rales The charge
for curront tax alse Incledes tax credits and adjustmaents, whare considered necossary, for prios
years dalermined during the year or otherwise considered nacassary for such yaars.

2162 Defermed

Defarrad incoma 1ax is accoumnted for wsing the Habdity mathod on all tamporary differences ansing
betwean the tax bases of asseils and Habiities and their camying amounts in the financial
stalements. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all texabie temporary differences
and daferred tax assals sre recognised o the axtent that it Is prabable that laxable profit will ba
avaitable Bgainst which the deductible lemporary differences, unused lax losses and 1ax credils
can be wiiised.
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Defarred incoma tax is determined using tax rates that have bean enacted or substanilally enacted
by the balance sheoet dato and are axpecied o apply whon the related deferred income tax assat
will be realised or the deferred income tax Eability will be seflied. Deferred tax is charged or
credhited to the profit or loss. in the statemean! of comprehensive income,

‘217  Forelgn currencles

The financial statemants are presented in Pakistan Rupeas which is the Compamy's functional
CUMBNCY.

Transactions in foreign curmencies are fransisted into Paklisten Rupees using the sxchange ratas
pravaifing af the date of the ransaction, Monelary assels and fiabdiies in foreign curmancies ar
tranglated into Pakisten Rupees at the rates of exchange which approximate those prevailing at
ther balance sheet date, Exchange diffarences am included in the profit or loss in the statamand.of
comprehanshve incoma.

218 Revenue recognition

Revenue |5 recognised to the axtant it is probable thal the aconomic benefits will fiow to the
Company and tho revenua can be measured rofiably. Revenao is measured at the fair velue of tho
coneideration received or raceivabla and is recognised an the following basis:

Sales are recorded al the ma of delivary 1o the distribulors and direct CUSIOMars.
= Retum on daposits is recognised on acorual basks,

Recovary of storage and handling charges Is accountsd for on accrual basis after natting off
tha related costs

219 Borrowing costs
Borowing costs are mcognised a5 an expense in the perod in which thess are Incumed excapl

where such costs are directly afiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a
qualiying assat, in which case such cosis are capitalised as parl af the cost of that asssl

220 Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend and appropration 1o reserves ans mecognised in the fmancial statemeants in fhe pariod In
which these are approved.

3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

Estimates and |uagments are confinually evslualed and are based on historical experence and
other faciors, including expectations of future events that are belioved I be reasonable under the
circumstances, The arcas whene assumplions and esbmates are  significant o the Company's
financial statements are ag lollows;
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3.4 Property, plant and equipment

The Company revews appropnsteness of the rates of depreciation, useful ives and residual valses
used In the calculation of depracialion, Futhar whera applicabls, an estimale of recoverable amount
of assets is made for possible impairment onan annual basis.

32 Intangible assets

The Company reviews approprisfenass of the rate of amostisation ang usels Ble used n e
caltiilaton for amorisation. Further where applicabie, an estmate of recovarable amount of assels
is made for possibie mpatmant o0 an annual basis.

3.3 Taxation

i making the eatimates for cument ncoma axes payable oy the Company, tha managemant
conskdars 1he applicable laws and ihe decistonaiudgmenis of appellate auihodiies on cerlain ssoes
In the past. Accordingly, the recognition of deferred tax is also made, laking into account these
|udgments and The best estimates of fulure resulls of oparations of the Company.

3.4 Frovision for relirement end other service bensefits

The present value of (hese obligations depand on a numbar of lactors thal ame detemined on
actuaral basls using a number of assumptions. Any changsas in these assumptions will impact the
earrying amount of these aobligations. The present valuas of these obligations and tha underlying

assumplions aré disclosed in note 28,
4. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
2014 2013
(Rupees in ‘000)
Operaling assets (nole 4.1) 185,540 226,958
Capital work-in-prograss (nole 4.2) 5408 -

200957 226.5
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411 The depréeciation charge for tha vear has been allocatad as foliows:

2014 2013
(Rupaas in '000)
Cest of products sobd (note 19) 17189 18,467
Administralive expenses (nofe 20) 1.870 1,867
Digtributlon and markeling axpenses (noba21) 32 87T 34,185
51,848 B4 519

412 Company's assels include cyinders end meguiaiors which are in cusiody of disiributors /
customerns due to the nature of business of the Company. Dus to significant number of
distributors / customers. the particulars of these assets which are nol in possaession of the
Company, hava not been disciosed.

44.3 The delails of cperaling assets disposed off during the year are as follows:

Cosl Aecumulaiad  Makbook Sake Wode of Particulars
dapreciation Vaiua Proceeds s poand iof purehases
—_—{Rupees i 00—
Cylindar and 5,130 5130 . 2184 Axfor  Mumammad Guizr § Brofhers
repAsions 6072 6071 i 1982 " Mr, Siddique Awan
1202 1120 1 1,148
Wohlsles 550 580 - g dudion Mukiammad Gutzor § Brofhars
11,152 11,15 i 41

4.2 Captial work-in-progress oompriaes of following:

2014 2013
(Rupees in '000)
- Plant and machinany 208 -
= Furniture, fittings and alactshical agquipmeant 112 -
- Advance agalnst vehicles 5,000 .
!m -
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5 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Coempater Righis undar Tradsmarks Total
software suppdy contraci (note 5.3)
{rde 5.1 and 5.2)

(Rupsas in "060)
Az 8t July 1, 2012
Cosl 4,301 B4, 208 8,600 Tr AT
Aocumulated amarisalion {1718} (449,208 ) - {=1,01%)
Il e, wanbspm 2563 T4 908 8,600 26081
Your ended Jume 30, 2093
Operilng nak ook value 2583 4,808 8,603 26,081
Addiiens 1 - - =5
Amorisalion change {nofe 5.4) [BSS) (4, 586) - [5445)
vl book value 1,178 10,322 8,800 20,701
st July 1, 2003
Conl 4 356 64, 208 8 600 ¥7.182
Acoumniliiated amorizatan [RE7F) (53,084 ) - {56 481)
bt besai vabua 1778 10328 8600 20,701
Yoarondad June 34, 2014
Cpening nal book vaius §.778 10322 B 600 20,701
Mdditions (note 5.2) 213 22,500 - 22715
Amomaalion change (now 5.4) [T24) (5,338) . (6,083
Piirt Bk bl 1.268 ‘2T 488 8,600 S7.354
AE At June 30, 20174
Copsl 4,568 i 600 08875
Accogmuiaied amoisatan 3301 (B8 .220) - [ Ff R
hiet book valos 12668 2T 486 # 6 7. 354
Apruesl rato of prmortisathon (Y% Z0 T4 -0 -

51 This represants corsidaration Tor beneficial nights of continuous supply of LPG under the supply
contract between Sul Northemn Gas Pipelings Limited (SNGPL) and Pak Arab Refinery Limited
(PARCO) which was transfemad lo the Company as parl of its acquisition of the LPG business of
SNGPL in Cctober 2001. The asset has been recordad at its cost, which has been bifurcated from
tha lotal cost of acquisilion of Rs. 142 mifion, on the basis of a valualion camied oul by an
indapandent valuer, This cost is being amortead over o perod of fourteen yeans, baing the
remaining perod of the supply confract wilh PARCO at the acquisition date

52 During the year, the Company parficipated in a tender offer by Governmenl Holdings (Private)
Limitad (GHPL} in réspact of purchase of LPG from Makor Gas Field, TAL Block. On succassful
submission of the highest bid of Rs, 22,500 Ihousand, the Company has been allotied one jot of
LPG of fiva malric ons par day from the Makon Gas Field, TAL Block. However, panding the final
decigion of the Lahore High Court in wril pelitfon Mo, 8585020174, 1o which the Company is not 8
parly, tha LPG purchase agreament batwaan the Company and GHPL has not yet bean axectted.
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The supply of LPG from Makor Gas Field & in accordance with the terms and conditions
confainad in the tender document and is for a temporary period of five years, Accordingly, Rs.
22,500 housand, pald as signature bonus, bedng right. o continuous supply of LPG, has been
recognised as an inlangible assel with a usaful life of five years.

53 This represents consideration paid to OP1 Gas (Privale) Limited in 2011 for acquisition of rights
and a0 "Burshane” trademarks. Thesa trade marks are considered (o have an indefinite useful
fife, and therefore have not been amortised.

B4 Amorization for the yvear has been allocated as follows:

2014 2013
(Rupees in "000)
Coat of products sald (note 19) 5,336 4 586
Administrative expenses (nofe 20) 724 850
Em 5445
5. LONG TERM LOANS - secured, considered good
Executives T2r 2,554
Empioyees 4,183 4 002
3,880 6.556
Less:
Recoverable within one yaar, shown under
cumen! assels (note 11)
- Exscutives 513 1.387
- Employens 1,202 1,780
1,805 a3, 167
1,933 3,389
6.1 Reconciliation of camying amount of loans:
. m1a
Créel  Eessutives  Other Tetal Chisd  Exacitives  Other Tetal
Eacuthe | Ermpicysss g shitha Ermnaiowsn
Exaoutim Expcuthe
Carecinr CRractor
(Rupesa in'TO0)
Balgnon of baglneng
o s ymar = 7554 & 0 550 24 i B AT
Aol | L)
- Dem I PR A T . . 1.702 LTk . . L2 412
4 Traradf i fobcsi e _ _
dusing the pear i . 180T [rEoT)
= Pl parpm s . (1EaT () (4386 ) e e TR B
Bl Al gl i
o B ynr = TEF 1163 3 Eh - 25 4008 BESE
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B2

8.3

Ly

Thesa Inans ara granted fo employees under the Company's loan policies. Car and motor cycle
loans are repayable over 8 maximum period of five years, housing foans are repayable over o
period of two and hal! years and salary loans are rapayable over a maxmum pariod of three
years. Car loans and housing loans carry interest al the rate of 1% per annum. Thesa ioans ar
secured by letter of hypothecation, third parly guarantees and demand promissony noles.

The maximum aggregats amount of Ioans dus from executives at the end of any month during the
vear was Rs. 2 422 thousand (2013: Hs. 5580 thousand).

LONG-TERM DEPOSITS

This represents deposil placed with supplier of liguafied petroleum gas as per the terms of tha
supply agregmant.

2014 2013
[Rupaoes in "000)
STORES AND SPARES
Stores 184 1,710
Spares 1,652 1,988
3543 3,508
Less: Provislon for absolete tams (126} {126}
AT 3,572
STOCK-IN-TRADE
Liguefiod potroleurn gas (note 9.1) 4,324 77,765
Low pressure regulslors T o 8,155

11,707 85,920

Includes stock amounting to Rs 1,253 thousand (2013: Rs. 8.022 thousand) held with tha
following parties under hospitalily agresrnents:

2014 2013
{Rupees in ‘000)
- Pakistan State Of Company Limited 1eg 5,521
- OPI Gas (Private) Limited 359 2,002
- Tez Gas (Private) Limited . 338
- Cress Gas Carrlers 102 130
= Harara Efficiant Gas - 16
- Badiq Gas Company (i<} .
- Noor LPG Company (Private) Limited 13 15
1.263 B.022
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B2 Sitock held on behalf of third parties amounts to Rs. 1,106 thousand (2013; Rs. 411 thousand).

2014 2013
(Rupeas in "000)
10. TRADE DEBTS - unsecured
Considered good 15450 23,2566
Considared doutitful - 7O
15,450 23,873
Lass: Provision for impairment (node 10.1) - {07
16,450 23, 266
101 The mavement In provision during the year is as folows
Balance gl beginning of the year 707 -
Add: Charged during the year and recognised in
administrative expenses (node 10.2 and 20) - oy
Less: Dabts written-off against provision TO7
Balancs at end of the vear - o7

102 Ag sl June 30, 2014, trade debls aggregsting to NIL (2013: Rs. 707 thousand) were considered
imipaired, baing past due for more than one year, and have bean provided for,

1003 As sl June 30, 2014, trade  debls aggregating W Rs. 1,887  thousand
(2013 Rs. 3,156 thousand) were past due but nof impaired, Those relate to vanous customers for
wihich there s no recent history of defaull. Aging analysis of these rade dabis 5 as Tofows;

2014 2013
(Rupeas in 000)
Upta 1 manth 850 3.0
1 fo & months 1,137 155
1,987 3.158
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2014 2013
[Restated -
note 2.1.3 {a)]
{Rupees in "000)
1. LOANS, ADVANCES, DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS
AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Logns and advances - secured, considerad good

Losns due from {note §) _

- EXacutives 613 1.387
- Employnos 1,282 1,780
1,905 3,167
Advances 1o

- Exacutives (note 11.1) 444 200
« Contracions and supplhers B2, vid 43,787
56,063 47,154
Short-term deposais 5,145 381
Short-term propaymenis 4,761 3.956
Sales tax recoverable - 2,658

Dus from Burshane LPG {Pakistan)

Limited - Providar| fund 4 861 1.528
Dusa from Hoiding Company (nofe 11.2) 28,583, =
Due from OPI Gas (Private) Limited (note 11.3) 3,642 3642
Accrued interest 5928 1.034
Receivable against ovinder daposils 7,905 -
Crhers B.376 2,666

122,234 66,028
Less: Provision tor impairment (note 11.4) (1,377} (1377}
120,857 64,651

1.7 The maximum aggregate amount dua from execidives &l ke and of any monih was Rs, 444
thousand [2013; Rs. 253 thousand).

11.2 Represants amount recaivatie in respect of ‘Business Supporl Fag” paid o the Haokding Gompany
on June 27, 2014, which has been recovered subsequent 1D year end on August 5, 2014, a5 the
retated agreament fas nol yol baen finalized and approved

11.3  Represants receivable agamns! mimbursement ol expenses inoured for debranding acivities,
which has nol been acknowledged by the counter party, a3 further expieined in note 18.1.1
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11.4

12

124,

13

13.1

2014 2013
(Rupees in 'G00)
The movament in provision durng he year 18 as follows:
Balance at beginning of the year 1.377 43
Add: Charged during [he vear and recognised in
othar axpansas (nobe 23} . 1,334
Balance st end of the yvaar 1377 1.377
2014 2013
(Rupees in '000)
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 105 184
With banks in;
- SaVINgSs accounis 244 28T 180,776
= Curent sccounts f3.574 2228
Hrrm2 203,057
317,676 203,241

The range of rales of profit on these savings accounis & between T to 8.50% per annum
(2013: 7.30% to B.A0% per annum).

SHARE CAPITAL

futhortead caplial
2014 2013 2014 2013
(Numbar of sharas) [(Rupaas in "000)

30000000 30,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 sach 400,000 300,000
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132 jssued, subscribed and paid up capital

2014 2013
(Mumber of shares)
20,0382 820 20032520 Ordinary shareg of Bs. 10 sach
tully paid Lp in cash
V6,820 76,820 Orndinary shares of Rs. 10each
issund as fully pakd for

consideraton other than casn
2,530,304 2,530,304 Ordinary shares of Ra. 10 each

issued as Ry paid borus shares

22,640 044 22,640,044

2014 2013
[Rupees In "000)

200,328 200,328

T68 TEH

25,303 25,303
226,400 226,400

3.3 As at Jume 30, 2074, HAK.S Trading (Private) Limited (ine Howing Company) held 18 835,343

(2013: 18.834,343) ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each.

14. DEFERRED TAXATION
Deferred tax assel arising due to:

Reacoupablke minmuam tumover tax
Remeseswuremant bbes recognisad i 'Other
Caomprakanstva Incoma’ [nota 2.1.3{a)]
Provlsion for doubtful trade cebls and slow moving
slores and spares

Doferred tax labiiity arising due to:
Accelerated depreciation allowance

2014 2013
[Restated -
note 2.1.3 (a)]
(Rupeeas in "000)
(7,B48) -
(16,392)
(331) {581)
[F.979) [16.973)
16,732 24,506

il s— i

15 CYLINDER AND REGULATOR DEPOSITS

These deposits are non-interest bearng and s refundabla. on Tammination of distributorship
agreemants andfor retum of cyindars and ancllary equipment as per the Company policy.
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16.

16.1

17T,

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Creditors

Aocruad labilities

Payable to Burshane LPG (Pakistan) Limited
- Gralulty Fund {nole 28,1.1)

« Managament staff Pension Fund (note 28.1.1)

Workers' profite parficipation fund {note 16.7)
Workers' welfare fund
Rotoanton mandy
Sales tax payable
Advances from disinbutors | cusiomars
Dividends

- unclaimed

- urpald

Excoss advance racalad from Shall Patrobaum
Company Limited against right isaue
Hhers

Workers' profit participation fund

Balance at begmning of the year

Add:

- Interest charged during the year {note 24)
= Ablocaban for the year (note 23]

Lasa: Amount pald

Balance at end of the year

SHORT TERM FINANCE FACILITIES

During the vaar, The Company éntered info;

2014 2013
[Restated -
note 2.1.3 {a)]
[Rupees in "000)
85,337 103,396
25413 13,080
7.042 10,552
8,650 29,494
2,457 47T
1,050 2,386
. 153
1,850 -
10,622 6,522
4,148 B39
G40 B0
4,789 1.279
5,722 5722
684 3,611
154 B26 180912
2014 2013
(Rupees In "000)
4,TAT 6,035
525 BaD
2 457 4717
{5,242} (6, 875)
2,457 4717

(D a fecdity of Rs. 500 million with a bank for opening of lefler of credils, of which the amount
utilized as at year and was Nil, The amangemant {5 secured by way of len on impon
documents, pledge over movable goods of tha Company, cash margin and personal

guarantes of the Direclors of the Company, and
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(i) a facility for financa against imponied merchand=se under mark-=up arangameani for aggregals
sales price of Rs. 375 million. The comesponding purchase price s payable on various dates
by Decembar 31, 2074 and carree mark-up al the rate ol 3 monthe KIBOR plus 3% per
annum, The amangemant is secured by way of pledge on imported merchandise and personal
guarantes of the Draciors of the Company.

18 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

181 Conlingencioes

1611 The Company entared into a tripadite LPG Debranding Agresment (the Agreemaent) with Shall
Brands International AG (Shell AG) and OF1 Gas (Private) Limited (0PI} on Dctober 27, 2010, The
Agreemant was enitered with an objectve of phasing out tha use of LPG trademarks and
manifestations owned by Shell, subsequant to the sale of shares of the Company by Shall
Petroleum Company Limited (Shell) to OP1 Gas (Private) Limited. As per the terms of the
Agrearment, i is the Companys obbgation 1o cease fhe ose of aforesald radomarks and
manifestations embossed | prinied on iz assets, according 1o e imalings and condifions sei out
irn tha Agreement. (n the everd of dalay in fulfiitment of such obligations, the Company shall be
liable to pay a fee a1 ralas spacifiad |n the aforesaid imatable, in respect of each asse! which tha
Company has not demonstrated 1o Shell's setisfaction fo have been fully debranded. As per the
terme of tha Agreamant OP| is guarantor undar this Agreamant

Ag al Jure 30, 2074, all the assels in possession of the Company have been debranded of the
aforesaid Iredemarks and manifesiation embossed | prnled on these assets. In respect of agsels
nol in possassion J control of the Company, based on the advice of iis legal advisor, the Comparny
during the yaar circulated notices directly 1o iis dsinbulors and through publication in newspapers
o s cusiomers requestng them fo excharge the Shell branded oyiinders with the Burshane
branded cylinders, 50 as 1o limit ds Uzbiily under the Agreamant.

Basod on tha legal sdvice, the Company |8 confiden! that no fes shall be required to be paid {o
Shall AG for non-compliance with the debranding obligations under lhe Agreemenl for those
assets which are notl in possession / control of the Company. However, the debranding
rabranding expanses incurrad by the Company to data, amounting to Rs. 3,642 thousand, have
o been acknonvledged by DPI for reimbursemeant ¢ the Company, OP |8 af the view thal thase
akpenses should be bome by the Company as tha oftimate banelciary of debranding and
mebranding exercise is the Company and thal OP| was jusi a guarantor undar this Agreement, and
accordingly Habilly of OP| will only arase i the Company falls 16 mesi 15 odginal obligations
according to the timelines set out in the Agreament.

However, the Company based on the advice of s legal advisor, s nat in agraement with OP's
interpretation of the Agreement and hance has recorded tha debranding / rebranding expenses
ncurred fo date as recelvable from OPI til the resolution of this matier with OPI. Accordingly, the
Company has nof recognized provision for the estimated furdher cost of rebranding amounting o
Rs. 25,818 thousand in respect of eylindars nol in possession of the Company.
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18,1.2 Claims not acknowledged as debt by the Company as at June 30, 2014 amounled to Rs, 18,200

182

109.1

thousand (2013: Re, 16,200 thousand), This inciudes s, 14,140 thousand billed by OPl in respoct
of business support fee.

Commitments

Capital commitmenis coniracied for bul not incurred a5 at June 30, 2074 amouns o Rs. 827
thousand (2013: Rs. 961 thousand).

2014 2013
[Restated -
note 2.1.3 [8)]
(Rupees in ‘000)
COST OF PRODUCTS SOLD

Cost of LPG sold: _
Opaning siock (nole 0) 77,765 2,642
Purchasos 218,711 2,157,548
2,254 476 2,160,588
Less: Closing stock (note 8) (4.324) {77.783)
2,250,152 2,082 823
Salares, wages and other employea banafits (noto 18.1) 27,548 28,489
Caost of low pressure reguiators sold 773 B4
Stores and spares consumedd 2,874 1273
Repalrs and malntenance 825 496
Traveling, conveyanoe &nd vehice mamiensance 1,223 1,134
Ront, rales and alectricity 5,130 4 855
Communication 1,247 582
Printing and stathonery 158 54
Insurance 3,602 4174
Cepreciation (note 4.1.1) 17,198 18467
Amortization (nofe 5.4) 5338 4 585
Security 2,033 1,835
Sundry orpensos 802 1.280

2,318,702 2,150,733

Salaries. wages and other amployee benefits incledes Rs. 3,674 thousand (2013: net reversal of
Fs. B16 thousand) in respect of stalf retirement banefils.
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2014 2013
[Restated -
note 2.1.3 [a]]
(Rupees in "000)
20. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaries, wages and athar emploves benefils (note 20.1) 35,565 32,083
Repairs and maintenance 1423 684
Travelling, conveyance and vahicle maintanance J-.T-ﬂ_lﬂ £,.345
Hanl, rates and alaciricity 4,044 2621
Communication 1,777 2,074
Printing and stationary 873 1,188
Insurance P} 1,926
Advertisament and publicty 134 329
Degreciation (note 4.1.1) 1.870 1.B67
Amortisabion (note 5.4) a4 859
Provigion for douhiful debts (note 10.1) - rav
Socurity 304 asa
Donations 733 .
Sundry expenses 1185 870
53,2080 48.011%
201 Galarles, wages and employse  benefits  include Rs. 5403  thousand
[2013; Rz, 282 thousand) in reapect of stafl retirement benafits
2014 2013
[Restated -
note 2.1.3 (a)]
(Rupees in '000)
. DISTRIBUTION AND MARKETING EXPENSES
Salarias, wages and other employes banafils (note 21.7) 15,344 14,284
Raaairs and maintanancs 178 254
Travelling, comveyance and vebicle maintanance 883 BED
Rant, rales and alacircily 1478 1.365
Commumication 783 430
Printing and stationery 111 28
[rsiaranos 300 362
Hospitality charges 5852 4,374
Frelght and ocirol 8iTr B.404
Adveartisement and publicily 2077 629
Denreciation (note 4.1.1) 32877 34,185
Saturity a1 3231
Sundry axpenses 236 1,121
68,965 GE 407
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211

Salares, wages and olbher empioyse benefila Include Rs. 2038

{2013: Ra. BES thousand) in respect of staff retirement benefits.

OTHER INCOME

Incoma from financlal assets

Income Trorm savings bank accounts

Ineodma from non-financial assels

Hental income from storage tanks
Gain on disposal of operating asssts

Cithers

Scrap salés

Ofd habilies writien back

Recovenes against oylinder reptacement
iscallanBaus

OTHER EXPENSES

Legal and profassional charges

Workers' profie particlpation fund (note 18.1)

Workers' welfare fumd

Auditors’ romuneration {nofe 23.7)

Othier recavables writben-off

Provision far impaimment of oihar recenablas (nota 11.4)
Directors' fees

Exchange loss - nat

Oriners

thousand
2014 2013
(Rupees in "000)
15.031 16,742
2,252 1,878
4 226 L
8478 1,878
1,275 78D
2,873 3,642
5406 -
533 a2
31,662 23115
1,553 2,7
2 45T 4797
1,050 2386
1,450 14156
- 503
= 1,334
705 BBE
427 T
255 36
T.Ba7 14,638
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2014 2013
(Rupses in "000)
231 Audiors’ remunsration
Fee for
- gatutory audi 834 580
- half yeary review 210 195
= rdlew of complance with the code of
COrporate govermancs 55 55
= aldit of provident, pension and gratuity funds 140 120
~ special cerifications and ather advisory senicas 128 el
LA 1176
Ouit of pockel expensas 273 238
1,450 1,415
24, FINANCE COSTS
Firance changas on obligation under finance lease = BSE
Imterest on Workers' profits participation fund [(nola 16.1) 57 B40
Bank charges 3,203 2,375

3.728 4.073

20714 2013
[Resiated -
note 2.1.3 {a)]
{Rupaes in 000}
25, TAXATION
Current
- far the yaar (nole 25.1) 24 821 40,603
- for prior years 294 (1 6]
25,175 40487
Defefred {7.833) (7,700)
17,342 a2 rer

251 Thia rapresents minimum umover tax £ 1% of Wwmover under section 113 of the Income Tax
Crdinance, 2001 (2013:; Normal tax ai the rate of 35%)
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2014 2013
[Restated -
note 2.1.3 (a)]
(Rupees in "000)
23.2 Reconciliaiion of income tax expanse for he yearn
Profit befors taxation A5 624 80,125
Tax &t the applicable tax rateoof 34% (20132 36%) 15512 31,544
Tax affect of:

- Parmanant differences 1559 1,605
- Inadmissible expense - 175

« Minirnwm irmover tax f.B48 .

- Remeasurement loss recognized in OCI {7,338) -
« Oithars {292} {421)
Prigr year tax 254 {116}
17.342 32,787

26. EARNINGS PER SHARE - Basic and diluted

Basic eamings paf share & calculsted by dividing the profil atinbutable fo equily holders of the
Company by the weightod average number of ordinany sharas in issuo during the year. Thore is mo
dilutiva effect an the basic eamings per share of the Company.

2014 2013
(Rupees in "000)
Profit for the year 20,282 57,338
Number of Sharas

Waeightad average number of ardinary shares

in issua (in thousands) 22,640 22,840

Rupees

Eamings per share - Basic and diluled 125 253
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27, REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

271 The aggregate amounts charged dunng tha yaar for ramuneration, including all banafits, 1o the chied
executive, executiv dinecior and executives of the Company ane as follows:

i 2013
Chisf Expculive BExgoutives Tolal L=t Expsubive Bxgoivas  Totsl
Expcifive Divecior Exgcuiive Dirssior
[FRupdes If “000f
Wrirmgemue mmucnntion T.o50 Fld vis] 11447 AN 4017 £l YL TR0 iT. 760
B . - 1,812 A4.028 B3
Camhany™s Soranbution 19 griiusy.
perEE) e Proreinnt flnds B (4.1 e 1508 ddm - aug 1,180
Houning. wiiSea nnd o YeyANoD 2nE3 1300 T. 148 T Ay Z Ay ALKy [ 819 14,087
[rsciors foew (o6 a4% E b= 12 12 ] o
achcn! mave tara mbC 1O 300 PR | 3 uT 3 - d i A ER ST
12570 aran 29,484 3T.a57 D-;_:;'IE 1. 014 <8 550 2p.5Th

s e r of Bareone

(lAciuding thode wha

workad part of \he yemr) 1 i 11 13 Fd :] i &1

272 Agoroegate amount chamged for the year in respect of feas lo s non-axecutive directors |s
Rs. 447 thousand (2013; ten non-executive direclors, Rs. B2 thousand),

27.3 In addition. the Chiel Executive, the Exscutive Direcior and cerfaln Executives were also
provided with free use of Company cars.

28. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company offers a defined post-employment gratuity banslil (o permanent management
and non-managemsen! employees and defined postemployment pension benefil 1o
managament employees, The grafwty and pension funds-are govermed undar tha Trusts Ak,
1882, Trust Deed and Rulas of Fund, Companies Ondinance, 1984, the Income Tax Ordinance,
2001 and e ncome Tex Rubles, 2002, Respomsibiity for governance of plan, mnciuding
investment decisions and contribution scheduls ke with the Board of Trustees of the Funds.

28.1 Valuation Results
The latest ectuaral valualions of the defined beneft plans were camied out as &t

Jure 30, 2014, using the “Projected Unlt Credit Mathod®, The datasts of defined benefit plans
ara as folkows:
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1.6

Bafance shes't reeoncillafon
Fabr wlan of plov asaubs
Presont walue of delines ceondt obigations

ek liwbility ot end of tha year

Movemant fn ot aesets (Dbt reoognlssd

Mot {musal] / Nabilly al beginning of the e
Expandgin /' [Fyngsaal) neofread
Agronds et b e Find

Empicryiss Conlibution 10 b paid 10 T

Rernassmmmanis recoonined iy OO (note 28.1.7)

Pk ansdinbitiey] &l ard of the year

Movermant in defined bams it obligatons
Oislipation an @i begennng of the year
Curmnd sardcs oo

Iriheteyt coat

Bonndls prid

Bemaaruremenis of obligations (nole 28.1.7)
Curtalimen guin

Citligariicen &a at ord of Hhe ywar

Mervamant in fair value of plan @i
Foir wlijs o8 o boginning of i yoar
Enpeciod metum on plan assat

Baceiis peld on Bt of tha Tl
Emplaymes coniribufians

Danefts [
Pamaasupernenis of plnn sssols (nols 28 1,7)
Fair vt g2 02 and of e yioe

Changn / [Fovereal) for @ yesr

Clererd awmvics Goil

tel tarunl ool

Rropgrtian of piml sendes fosl
Errloyne Conlitimon
Cunpetomany gulr

Aciual miurn on plan asso ks

__ Ponsion Fund Gra Fumd
2014 2013 04 2013
[Rustnisd - | Foo ity il =
note 2.1.4 (i note .94 (2}
{Fouipas |1 B0
b 508 B 28 £, 350 LRy T
{53, 748) (1w, T s, ¥ (2. 408)
{8,850} (25,484 {7.042) [100852)
20,404 33,448 10,552 14,385
8,518 {4,360) 261 3,499
[50Z) . {8071 (. sy
Fied > - !
{26,885} 2,408 20 . 102)
& &80 20,40 [ 10,852
18,78 145,684 A 30213
a5 o 1,667 1,80
13,283 15,284 257 570
{24, 4255) {74249 (15.288) Ean
{28,362 TE2 1,461 {5 5]
. (11,655 . .
i3, 748 127,710 iE S 400
G, 228 0, 534 15, mHa 18877
5,808 12 280 1,208 1,840
502 . 8,074 1,450
[} Biz : :
(24,425) (T.A24) (15,205} 3312)
Foed {1.B48) 1,41 344
B, 8 ] g, 380 15854
Panalan Fiind Gratulty Fund
T4 13 014
[Hatatad - [P atated -
mots 2,14 (s)] not 1.4 faj]
[Rupoos i TOH
3,6 A Tr2 1,607 180
3,305 3,055 T T
3]
; 111,855}
8,510 T 2,804 A48
10,190 10.85ED 2,734 . 180
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iR Remansire o recognized bn Cthar
Covmprefmnasive [Coma:

Pamaassramnnt of obligation
(Gasin yloaa fom changs In

« mminppte Resumptions 1,312 21853 483
= fingengial mEnumMphcns [T, 6 - {10 "
Ewpananoe (gaine ). iocses {11,881 ) 11,36 2,000 . T
{8, )y T 1,481 5. 756

Bamonsremant of plan s
Fakirm on pan sssals, axthatling ammoinis

inchuded B ETonss aupands [ (o) [2.437) PR (1,823 i |
[Gssn Mloss Fom chanpa s Arescinl sssurmplions A a5 [ 4E8) ik (RIES
[2Bay 1,648 (1,431} 348}
28, B, Z, 0 3 16, 10T}
Parialen Fond Gemtiilny Fund
204 FiEk 2014 2013

28.1.8 Principnl actusrinl nmmsmptions ussd In
v et D wa i e

Financial nesumplions

D¥acowt raba 13 5% 11.6% 13 25% 1. 5%
Fox o lisd Do Arehsty b ol st on

M pasats T 0% 11.0% 15.35%: T1.56%
Erpachad P B ba - oF i pidd in

nmlirion - lprig Leim 12 0% 11 6% 13 19, 5%,
Expecied ' drhuss tate af irsnndsd

e [ sy e b -
D rrorsgra g ©. 0 ) O
Expoctod monmdy o Seiuaisd SN Afjuetss BLIC.  APumied 5LIC  Adjewied BLIC

O 20012008 S RS el e 1

Expocind withdmreai roto Fligh Modamin gt Mol el o

28782  Analysis of present value of defined
banefit obligatian: Ponglon Fund  Gratulty Fund

—— {Rupees in "000) —

Vauted banafits 77,295 18,302

Mon-vagied benefis 19,441 -

Pregent value of fulse contributions [2.088) -
83, fd8 16,302

ﬁﬁ
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26.1.10  Plan assels comprise ol the following:

28111

28.1.12

Bguity Insirumanis

Dealyl Insdrymae nts
{(fannce Savng Cardilcates
Speciy Sming Certilzaies

Camh and Cast ogubsalenis
Oirme

Pansion Fund Gratulty Fund
2514 2013 T EoTE
Rupaes Rilpe s s Rupsas Rupaes
moeea °  mmox "  mnvee " moe "
3801 41 3, bl 2 2183 33 2135 3.5
11250 || 407 " 10512 || 288 aars || woa || amee || a0
17 . 5hG a7 . .

11,250 a07 ZE 108 T 8375 1003 B, 70 f L]
ased 32 s068 704 xe 11 W 08
2800 B a0 e -

35 ThA 950 10 245

T B

The expected relum on plan sssels was defermined by considaring the expected retums
avallable on the assots undardying the current investmant policy. Expected yields on ficed
interest investiments ars besed on gross redempton yields as at the balance sheet data,

Histarical Informatlion of stafl retirement benafits:

Gratulty Fund

Prasent wiue of defined
benefil, olbligation

Faér valua of plan aasots

Deficit

Pension Fund

Frsaat wilue of dedfinea
bormll obilgaticn

Fasr swatug of plan assals

{Detcit] M Surplus

2014 2013 2012 2014 2010
(Rupaas in “000)

(16,382)  (26408) (30,212}  (31,138) (21,60)
8,350 15,854 15,827 13,878 14,883
[7.042) (10,552} {14,385} {17,258) (B,748)
(B3, TAR) (127, 719) {125,880) (A1, 323) (B, 4T
84,008 98,225 94,534 B4 529 81,818
(D.850)  (20.484)  (31,446) 3,206 16,348
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28113 The sensihity of tha defined banafit obbgation 1o changas in tha waighted princpal
resumions is:

Pansalon Gratully
Fund Fumnd
—— {Rupsas in ‘000 ——
Cesoound el + 1% 67,8681 15,602
Ciscound mié - 1% GB,B51 17,258
Long torm salarios mcroase + 1% B8, 235 Tr 338
Long torm salarnes neraase -1% Ba, 7o 15,578
Withdrawsl rates - Lighi 3,532 16,364
Withdrews! rates - Heavy B304 18,427

281,14  The above sensilivity analysiz are based on a change in an assumpbon white holding afl other
assumplions constanl. |n practice, this & unlikely 0 occur, and changes in some of the
assumplions may be coselated. When calculating the sensitivity of the -defined benefil
ohligation to sigmficant actuaral assumptions: the aame method (presant value of the defined
tenafil obiigation caloulated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting
penod) has besn appled as when calcutalng the liabelity recognized within the statemenlt of
financial position

28.2 Provident Fund

The foflowing information is based upon the latesl un-sudited financiel statements of the
provident fund as-al June 30, 2074 and the sudited financlal sttements az atl Juene 30, 2013

204 2013
[Rupaas i "D00)
Sre of the fand - Total aosets 46,812 5&,?54_
Fair value of investmants 45,974 65, 844
Cost ol inveatments 21,378 47 378
Parcamage of invesimants 96% 88%
2821 The break-up of Falr valua of investments |s as Toliows:
2014 2013
Rupases 9% Hupaas k.
b DD in "DoO
Bank daposiis 7.00r AT 1,437 |
Gormmmon: sesuntios Jg0eT B3 E4.407 aF
45,074 55,844
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28.22 The investments oul of the fund have bean made In accordance with e provisions of Section
227 of the Companies Ordinancs, 1984 and the rules formulated for the purpose.

232

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Details of transactions with related parfies during the year, other than those which have been
disclosed elsewhera in thesa financial slatements, are as llows:

Maturs of miationship
P raind

) (Sas (Prhate) Lirdted (rote 29.4)

H.AK.5 Trafing (Prale) Lirhad

Cihar related paries

Pakistn Senicen Limdad {none 20.4)

IHastmanl Holets Limiled (nofe 28.4)

Trama Alr Trasls [Prate) Limtbad (nede 2004

Bircly Painta Limited

Hature of transsciions

Payment mosiund el
Businezz Support Fes waked-off
Hospllaily vanites e
Hoepitaity serices peonided
Ralmbumsement of expanses
Ramiwisamant claimsd agains!
debiandng apanses

Bumimess Support Fad chamed
and pald

Ravamal of Susiness Support Fea
Food and acooemenosaon chirpas
Focd andl soocenmexiation chasgas

Alr braned chasgas

Purchese of paints

1047

2014 23
[Rupous iin D00}
- ¥2,000
2224
- #13
- §,358
- 216
26563 -
(26, 563)
- 23z
- uF
- 546

218

All magor transactions with refated parties are enterad into at agreed terma duly approved by the

Bogrd of Direclors of the Company.

Key management personnal are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning,
directing -and conirofing the activities of the Company direclly or indirectly. The Company
considers its Chia! Execulive and Executive Director to be key management personnel
Tranzactons wih key management personnel, as disclesed in note 27 o thesa financial
stalements, ane as per the tarms of thedr emphoyment

Thesa were melated parties of the Company till Aprl 22, 2013, the date on which OP Gas
(Privata) Limited transtorrad it entire sharehoiding (B2.22%) in the Company 1o H.A K.5 Trading

{Private) Limiisg

Aprainl Report 2014 | 77



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUMNE 30, 2014

2014 2013
{Quantity in Metric Ton)
30, CAPACITY
Installed annual g capacity a7 500 37,50
Aclug! ulilization 27,590 23443
Aciual ulilzation is mainly atirlbutable to avallability of LPG supply and market demand
M. NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Humber of amployess BAvorage e ber of
as ok MHEE'EH
Jurm 30, Jduma 320, Jurem 30, Jurae 2,
2014 2013 aFo14 2013
Management employass 16 26 21 ¥
Mon- managament amplioyess 13 &2 14 22
28 A8 EL 49
2014 2013
{Rupess in "000)
32 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Profl bafore taxation 45624 90,125
Adjustmant for non cash charges and other Sarme;
Depraciation 51,845 54 510
Arrsortization 6,00 5,445
Provisions for impalrment of olher receivable - 1,334
Provisions for retirement and other service benafits 11,115 1,064
Crher recalvables writhen-off = A
Provisiong for doubtiud debls - riir
Gain on deposal of oparating assels (4.228) -
[nteresl come on savings bank accounts (15.031) (16,742}
Finance cosis - gs4
Warking capital changes (note 32.1) 27,765 (£8,420)
1231153 48,383
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Warking capital changes
(Incraasa] | Dacraase in curren! assets

Sioras and sparss 155 (47H)

Stock-in-trade 74,213 (74.518)

Trade debts T.B1B {17.201)

Loans, advances, daposils, prepaymants

and plher receivables {47,877 {10,245)
34,207 (102,633}
Increasa | (Decreasa) in cunteni liabillles

Trade and other payables - net G 442} 33,113

27,785 (B9.420)
2014 2013

(Rupaes in "000)

FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BY CATEGORY

Financial assets as per balance sheel

= Loans and receivablas at amortized cost

Long term koans 1,985 3384
Long term deposits 106,438 135,863
Trade debts 15,450 23,266
Loans, daposils and other recaivables 58,087 8,523
Cash and bank balances I1T 826 203,241

494 786 375,382

Financial llabilities as per balance sheat

= Fimancial llabitities at amortized cost

Cylinder and regulator daposits 281,023 195 608
Trade and other paysbles 121,845 12T 241
382,968 322,849

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Financial risk factors

The Company’s activilies axposa i to a vadely of fnancal rsks: marke! sk {(ncluding cumency
rsk, interes! rate risk and other price nsk), credil risk and Tiquidity risk. The Companys overall
risk management programme focuses on having cost effective funding as weall as o managa
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUMNE 30, 2014

financial risk 1o minimize samings volatlity ard provide makimum refum 1o shame holders. Risk
managemant is carmied oul by tha Company's finance and treasury departmeant under policies
aparoved by thoe Board of Directons.

{a) Market risk
(M} Cumency risk

Curreicy nsk s the nsk thal the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fuctuale bocaise of changes in forslgn axchange ratas.

As majordty of the Company's finmnchal sssate and liabiliios ane denominated |6 Pakistan
Rupees, harelore, the Company, al present, s not materially exposed 1o fonsign cumanay
rigk,

(i) Interest rate risk

Inerast rate sk b the nsk that the fair vaiee or fJulure cesh flows of a financial instrurmont
will fluctuate because of changes In markel interes] ratea. As the Company hes ne
significant interest bearing assets, the Company's come and operating: cash Mows: ane
substantially independenl of changes n market inferest rates. As al June 30, 2074, the
Company Is not exposed to any inlerest rate risk, 85 il dogs not havae any nteres! bearing
BT owing.

{iii) Other price risk

Miver price nisk iz the risk that the fair value or future cash Bows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in markel prices (cthar ihan those arsing from cumendy

fisk or interesl rate risk), whether those chenges are caused by faclors specific lo the
individual financial instrument or ils issuer, or faciors aflecting all simdar financiat

insfruments fraded In the markel The Company is nol sxposed o equily securibes price
risk as it carries no such instrument,

(b} Credit risk

Credit rlsk represents fhe rsk of financal loss being  caused i counler party fails o
dizcharge an aobligation.

Credit risk of the Company arises from dieposaits with banks and financial institutions, trade
debls, loans, deposils and other recelvables The oredit sk on Bguld fends ks limibed
because the counier partes are banks with reaschably high cradif rafings, The maximim
axposure to credl risk i egual to the carmding amount of financial assals.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

The Company monllors the credd quallly of iz firancial assets with referance o historical
performence of such dssels and available external credit raings. The carmying values of
financial assels which are nelther past due nor Impalrad ar as unoen

2014 2013
(Rupees in ‘000)
Long-term joans 1,885 3,388
Lang-term deposits 106,438 135,963
Trade debts 13463 20,110
Loans, deposits and othar receivabios 8087 2.523
Bank balancas 7.2 203,057

457,604 372,042
—_—

The credi quality of receivables can be assessed with reference to their histoncal
performance witk no of some dofaulis in recent hislory. The credil  gquality of
Company's bank balances can be assassed with mference o external cradi ratings as
Toliows:

Hama Ratlag Agency Rating 204 013
Short b Long torm {Figpsses Ir T}
Hid 03 2014 043

Bare Aaian Limood PALFA Rl A Ady AR 30 T

Habi Bank Limitnd JERAE feis Feld Adh, Aak G0 Bl 2540

RECH Bank Limisd PACAA Als Al ARA AR Az EET 2543

haticenal Bani ol Pakisian JCRAG (S At ARA hag 07,0148 THEEET
Standand Chariensd Sark

{Pakizian) Limitos PACHA Al+ Al+ ARA Abk = B2

Faysal Bank | imtad P AA AT &1+ A, AR 125 il ) |

Linied Bank Limited JCRAIS feie Al A= A 14 14

By Bank LimAsd JCEE Al A2 A A 491 LEEd

EIERH] E‘HE

(e} Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk represents the risk thal the Company will encounter difficulties |n meeting
obhgations associated with financial lisbdities.

The Compaty's hgusdity risk managemant implies maintaining  sufficient cash and also
invalves projecting cash flows and considering the laval of fiquid assats necessary to meet
thasa.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOA THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 204

Theiable below anaiyses the Company's financial Babififas inlo reievant matunly groupings
bazed on the ramaining perod al the balance sheat date lo the contraciual matunty dates

g at Jues 30, 2014 Aa at June 30, M1
Masuirity Matusity Mttty Matr ey
il anm e Telal e ane iftar Total
[Ruposs In "008)
Finasclal lnbites
Cylincer frai reguialor
sy N v . 166608 108508
Tracis s oohe RevaiEs 12L845 . 121545 12T 2410 - 13728
13e Ak M0 587 SR a7 201 TREB0N XX

34.2 Capital Ask management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are 1o safeguard the Company's abilty o
cortinue as & going concarmn m onder fo provide relurns for shareholdars and banefits Tor other
stakehoiders and to maintain an oplimal capital structure fo reduce fhe cost of capital Tha
Company s nof subject to any externally iImposed caphtal requirements.

The Company manages s capital struciure and makes adjusimen! to i in the ight of changas in
economic condifions. To mainlgin or adiust the capital struchure, the Company may adjust the
dividend paymeni fo shareholders or issue new shanes.

35, NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE

35.1 Subsequent to the year end, the Board of Directors of the Company In their meeting held on
September 22, 2014 have proposed a final cash dividend of Rs. 1.8 (2013 : Rs. 1,8) per shara
amounting to Rs. 40,752 thousand (2013 - Rs. 40,752 thousand). This = in addition o the intadm
cash dividend of NIl {2012 : Re. 1) per share resulting in & tolsl cash dividend for the year of Re.
18NS Rs 2.8) per shasa amounting o Re 40,752 thousand (2013 s 63 382 thousand), The
approval of the members for the final cash dividend will be oblpinea In the Annual Genera
meating to ba halkd on Ocloper 21, 2074, The financial stataments for the year ended Juno
30, 2014 do nod Include the affect of this appropriation which will be accowniad for in tha financial
statements for the year ending Jume 30, 2015

82 | Burshaine LPG (Paidstan) Limsed



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

ar.

Subsequent o year and, the Board of Direclors in iz mesling hald on July 24, 2074, has
resolved to form two 100% owned subsidanes 1. Burshane Trading (Private] Limited (BTL)} and
Burshans Autbgas (Private) Limited (BAL). BTL & boing Incosporated for sefilng up trading
aperations parbcularly i coal and other enargy rélated products whila BAL |5 Belng incorporated
o get-up cperations of LPG Autogas stations,

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Correaponding Ngures have been rearmanged and recssaified for better préseniabion, whamayer
considerad necassary, the affect of which is nol matarial

GENERAL

These Gnancal stalements have baan rounded o the nesmest thousand.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financtal stalements were authorzed for Issue on Seplember 22, 2014 by the Board of
Directors of the Company

Chairman Chief Exncutiva
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ATTENDANCE AT BOARD & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

1. Hald during the period the concarmed Direcior was on the Bosrd.
2. Appoled as Mambar of the Boand Audit Commilties in Decomber 2013,

A, Aesigned from tha Board In Seplember 2011

B4 | Burshaine LPG (Paidstan) Limsed
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

FOR THE YEAR EMDED JUMNE 30, 2514

MNo. of Sharsholdars

B

R

117

10
TR0
2rEON
HCEEH
B0
TS0

VBEIOH

e
TRELKD

18835000

Shanas Hald Percantags
11758 (0810
10250 L
185842 08053
EF4800 25363
PRENOG 12815
114885 D.4Eaa
1436 PAGH)
155852 nent
32500 £, 1435
52000 o207
13me 05022
140245 6195
280000 ez
AB0SAS 16810
1464023 € 4958
1E16234 L Trerd
TREHANAT T 2580

ZZEA0084 100r%

Arrusl Feport 2014 | 85



PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

FOA THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Categories of Shamsholders Mirmibar Sharea Hald
BusoriEed compains, hdetaons end elated pares 1 16834 353
BT IEP 1 LERE:
B, Develormem Francal instiutions, Non-Bansing Francial nstimdilians o 2057
Mocarbak and Mutus Runds 1 1,484,033
Giermral Putibs

Leocal 1,042 2D ATE
Foragn H T 430
Chrrs [ 186378
Total Can 2284004
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FORM OF PROXY

T Compamy Secsetary
Burshans | PG (Pakiatan] Limisd
Suate bo, 107, Fral Foor Horron Visis
Pt Cornmial - 10,

Block 04, Schema # 05

Ciifer, Warschl. THAO0

I e [ | Deingy & member of Burghane { PG (PakiemEn) Limiad holcing c Gy
gnanes, hanaby apponl b e Miss ol tgifirgg whom Me s s
of as my prosy o atend and ot forma, and onmy behafl, a2 fhe Annual General

Mesting of the Company to be held on Toesdey, October 21, 2014, 82 12:00 p.m. = Plot 8 70, Sactor 7 - 0, Korangl Fliling
Fiant -1, Adjscant to PRL, Korangl Creek, Karsch and amy aciourrment hersof,

Drated thie cayal 2014
(Specimen Signeture of Presty)
Folia e
Hesoriye & 1 Farficipant |0, N
P& Sub hocount Ne
, . £ NG Poaspor SNumier:
(Sigraturs of Sham Holder) (Specimen Signature of Alternate Proxy)
Fofio Mo Frio Ne
Partcipant Lk Ko Paticipant 1.0 Ma
Bty Acoour R S Aeoour Mo
L HLG Pazapon Wb MG Pazspart Mumbe
{Bigrature of Witnees 1) (Signature of Witnaes 2)
L NG Presbon harmies CNLC S Passport Mumbal




Tha Comgsty Sacnaiary
Burshans LPG (Pakoestan) Limisd
Sude Mo, 107, Fast Ploor Herzon Vista
Fipte Cormmeniad - 100,

Bk -0, Seheme #4050

Cifton, Kesaghs 15500

I e ol being a member of Burshane LPG (Pakisten) Limisd hoiging DETRnEy
e, hereby appoint Mrfie M o failirg vriom hr e hdiss
of Esmy oy boadend and act forme, and on my behal, al e Annaal Gonernsd

Meating of Fe Company b nedd on Tuesdey, October 21, 2074, st 1.2:00 p.m. = Plot & 70, Secior 7 - 0, Korangi Filling
Plan - 1, Adjacant to PRL, Korangl Creedl, Karsehl 2no any adioummient theseot

Datad this o e sl |
(Speciman Signatura of Proxy)
Folao Ma.
Parcipart LD Na.
Lol Apenord Mo,
O MULG Pagspor Murmiber:
{Signature of Share Holdar) (Spectmen Signature of Alternats Proxy)
Frlees o, Feilo Mo
Partcipant LD Ne: Pamcipart 1.0k Ne
Bt Apcoinr Mo St Aoyt o
& NG Passpod Mumoes G NG ! Passport Karmibes
Signature of Witnesa 1) (Sigrmturs of Witness 2}
Ty, Bl
£ MNUE Y Paespod Moriter G NALC [ Passpor] Nurmiber

A iy Ao
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Suttn 101, 158t Floar, Horzon Vista Plol Mo, Commercial - 10,
Biock-4, Schema Mo, 5, Chiton, Kerachi - 75500
sl |+ B2 P21 35ENRENE 3EANEE T A& 73
Face: + 82 27 3587 8353
weaews Durshang oo




